CABINET MEMBER FOR BUSINESS GROWTH AND REGENERATION

Venue: Town Hall, Moorgate Date: Monday, 12th January, 2015

10.

Street, Rotherham S60
2TH
Time: 9.00 a.m.

AGENDA

To determine whether the following items should be considered under the
categories suggested in accordance with Part 1 of Schedule 12A (as amended
March 2006) of the Local Government Act 1972.

To determine any item(s) the Chairman is of the opinion should be considered
later in the agenda as a matter of urgency.

Apologies for absence

Minutes of the meetings held on 1st and on 12th December 2014 (Pages 1 - 4)

Chesterfield Canal - Members Steering Group (Pages 5 - 12)

Leisure and Green Spaces Fees and Charges 2015/16 and Allotment Rents
2015/16 and 2016/17 (Pages 13 - 21)

Rotherham Economic Regeneration Fund - Allocation of Funding (Pages 22 -
23)

Rotherham Growth Plan - Consultation (Pages 24 - 62)

Rotherham Town Centre - Expansion of Street Market on Tuesdays (Pages 63
- 67)

Representatives on Outside Bodies 2014/2015
To consider the following appointments:-

South Yorkshire Joint Committee On Archaeology -
Cabinet Member and Adviser (two places)

South Yorkshire Joint Committee On Archives - Cabinet Member or Adviser (or
an officer from the Archives and Local Studies)



11.

12.

13.

Exclusion of the Press and Public

The following item is likely to be considered in the absence of the press and
public as being exempt under Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the
Local Government Act 1972 (Information relating to the financial or business
affairs of any particular person, including the local authority)

Rotherham Town Centre - Application for Business Vitality Grant (Pages 68 -
71)

Date and time of next meeting - Monday 2nd February 2015 at 9.00 a.m.



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

11 CABINET MEMBER FOR BUSINESS GROWTH AND REGENERATION - 01/12/14

CABINET MEMBER FOR BUSINESS GROWTH AND REGENERATION
Monday, 1st December, 2014

Present:- Councillor Beck (in the Chair); Councillors Sansome and Whysall.

124, MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 3RD NOVEMBER,
2014

Resolved:- That the minutes of the meeting of the Cabinet Member and
Advisers for Business Growth and Regeneration held on 3rd November,
2014 be approved as a correct record for signature by the Chairman.

125. ENVIRONMENT AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES - REVENUE
BUDGET MONITORING 2014/15

Consideration was given to a report, presented by the Principal Finance
Officer on the performance against budget for the Environment and
Development Services Directorate Revenue Accounts as at 31st October,
2014 and providing a forecast outturn for the whole of the 2014/15
financial year. Members noted the forecast outturn position of an under-
spend of £300,000 for the Environment and Development Services
Directorate, based on expenditure and income as at 31st October, 2014.

During discussion of this report, Members raised the following salient
items:-

: Asset Management, Audit and Insurance;

: Business Unit (eg: costs of employee training);

: Communications;

: Regeneration, Planning, Customer and Cultural Services;

. Streetpride (possible pressures on the Winter maintenance budget,
which are dependent upon weather conditions);

: adherence to the Council’s current moratorium on spending.

Resolved:- (1) That the report be received and its contents noted.

(2) That the latest financial projection against budget for 2014/15, based
on actual income and expenditure to 31st October, 2014, as outlined in
the submitted report, be noted.

(3) That the submitted report be referred to the Self Regulation Select
Commission for information.

126. SHEFFIELD CITY REGION, THE COMBINED AUTHORITY AND THE
LOCAL ENTERPRISE PARTNERSHIP

Further to the minutes of the Council seminar held on Tuesday, 25th
November, 2014, consideration was given to a presentation from the
Economic Development Officer concerning the Sheffield City Region, the



Page 2
CABINET MEMBER FOR BUSINESS GROWTH AND REGENERATION - 01/12/14 2|

Local Enterprise Partnership and the various funding schemes (including
European Union and local funding). The presentation included:-

: Current funding (2007 to 2013);

: National Regional Growth Fund (grants for private sector business
development); Round 6 closed for applications in September 2014 and is
over-subscribed;

: Local Regional Growth Fund (for schemes which will create a minimum
of five new jobs);

: the Council's own investment in local business (eg: R-evolution
(Harworth Estates));

. Sheffield City Region Investment Fund (SCRIF) and the Local Growth
Deal; includes the Infrastructure Investment Plan;

: the next round of the EU Programme (2014 to 2020) — a scheme which
will necessitate the use of match funding; details of project appraisal were
explained; the ‘opt-ins’ national programme is also included;

: Economic priorities and Rotherham’s Growth Plan for the stimulation of
the local economy during the next ten years (2015 to 2025); growing and
developing new businesses; skills for employment; social inclusion and
employment;

: the Rotherham Growth Plan begins on 1st April 2015.

Members discussed the following salient items:-

: the importance of attracting businesses to the Rotherham Borough area
(eg: the Advanced Manufacturing Park);

: the creation of jobs locally and the employment of local people;

. private companies’ training academies (eg; the Sheffield City Region
glass academy) and their recruitment of school leavers;

. consultation with local partners, colleges and with local businesses
about the contents of the Rotherham Growth Plan (a process which will
conclude early in 2015);

. ensuring that the various funding schemes receive adequate publicity
within the Rotherham Borough area and the wider Sheffield City Region.

Resolved:- (1) That the presentation be received and its contents noted.

(2) That a report detailing the outcome of the consultation process for the
Rotherham Growth Plan be submitted to a future meeting of the Cabinet



3l

127.

128.

Page 3

CABINET MEMBER FOR BUSINESS GROWTH AND REGENERATION - 01/12/14

Member and Advisers for Business Growth and Regeneration early in
2015.

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

Resolved:- That, under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act
1972, the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following
item of business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of
exempt information as defined in Paragraph 3 of Part | of Schedule 12A to
the Local Government Act 1972, as amended (information relating to the
financial/business affairs of any person (including the Council) and is
commercially confidential).

TREE MAINTENANCE SERVICES - AWARD OF CONTRACT

Consideration was given to a report, presented by the Procurement
Category Manager, concerning the evaluation of tenders for the contract
for the provision of Tree Maintenance Services for the Authority. Details of
the evaluation process were included within the report.

Resolved:- (1) That the report be received and its contents noted.

(2) That the tender submitted by Glendale Countryside Ltd. (a national
company with an established operation locally in Rotherham) for the
provision of Tree Maintenance Services be accepted, as detailed in the
report now submitted and at an estimated cost of £800,000 over a period
of four years.

(3) That the contract shall begin on 1st January 2015, for an initial period
of twelve months, with an option to extend the contract annually for a
period up to a maximum of four years ending on 31st December 2018,
subject to annual monitoring and satisfactory performance.



11

Page 4

CABINET MEMBER FOR BUSINESS GROWTH AND REGENERATION - 12/12/14

CABINET MEMBER FOR BUSINESS GROWTH AND REGENERATION

Friday, 12th December, 2014

Present:- Councillor Beck (in the Chair); and Councillor Whysall.

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Sansome.

129.

CLIFTON PARK - WORLD WAR TWO MEMORIAL

Further to Minute No. E15 of the meeting of the Cabinet Member and
Advisers for Communities and Cohesion held on 22nd July, 2014,
consideration was given to a report, presented by the Urban Green
Spaces Manager, concerning the proposal to erect a memorial to
Rotherham residents lost during active service during the second World
War, in Clifton Park. The memorial has been funded through public
donations collected by the Friends of Clifton Park. The funding has been
gifted to this Council to allow the erection of the monument and is
currently held by the Council as a capital budget. Members noted that,
during the planning stage, the Friends of Clifton Park had engaged a
memorial mason who has designed the memorial.

Resolved:- (1) That the report be received and its contents noted.

(2) That, for the reasons stated in the report, approval be granted for an
exemption from Standing Order 47.6.3 (requirement to invite at least three
written quotations for contracts with an estimated value of more than
£20,000 but less than £50,000) to facilitate the supply and erection of a
memorial to Rotherham residents lost during active service during the
second World War, in Clifton Park.

(3) That the Friends of Clifton Park be thanked for their work in raising the
funds for this memorial.

(4) That arrangements be made in due course for the official unveiling of
the memorial.

(nb: subsequent to the meeting, the Mayor gave the necessary
authorisation for this matter to be exempt from the Council’s call-in
procedure, to enable the contract to commence without delay)



Page 5 Agenda ltem 5

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL — REPORT TO MEMBERS I

1. Meeting: Cabinet Member and Advisers for Business Growth
and Regeneration

2. Date: Monday 12™ January 2015

3. Title: Proposed Chesterfield Canal Members Steering
Group

4. Directorate: Environment and Development Services

5. Summary

5.1 This report proposes the creation of a Members Steering Group, guided by
the attached ‘Terms of Reference’ to progress the development of the
remaining disused section of the Chesterfield Canal in the Borough of
Rotherham, situated between Kiveton Park Station and Killamarsh.

6. Recommendations

6.1  That Cabinet Member approves the formation of the Chesterfield Canal
Members Steering Group.

6.2 That the attached ‘Terms of Reference’ outlining the composition,
objectives, frequency of meetings and reporting procedures of the
Steering Group be approved and adopted.

7. Proposals and Details

The Chesterfield Canal is situated between West Stockwith, Nottinghamshire and
Chesterfield, Derbyshire and traverses the south part of the Borough as indicated on
the appended plan. Constructed between 1771 and 1776, the Canal was an active
installation for the following 130 years until the collapse of a section of the Norwood
Tunnel near Kiveton Park had the effect of isolating the western section of the Canal
between Chesterfield and Killamarsh. This led to the cessation of commercial traffic
on that section of the Canal during the Great War, followed by closure of the eastern
section of the Canal in 1961.



Page 6

Since 1976, an organisation comprising volunteer enthusiasts known as the
Chesterfield Canal Society has worked closely with local authorities along the Canals
route to restore it to navigable condition.

A short section of the Canal has been restored at its western (Chesterfield) end,
together with a longer section at its eastern end (between West Stockwith and
Kiveton Park Station), leaving a nine mile gap that requires restoration in order to
make the Canal navigable along its full length.

It is proposed that the Members Steering Group be established with the intent of
driving forward restoration of this disused section of the Canal in Rotherham in order
to meet up with the ongoing restoration of the Derbyshire section at Killamarsh.

The attached ‘Terms of Reference’ set out the proposed composition of the Group;
it's aims and objectives; the intended frequency of meetings; and its reporting
procedure, which entails submitting the Minutes of its bi-monthly meetings to the
subsequent meeting of the Cabinet Member for Business Growth and Regeneration.

Recognising the constraints imposed by the current economic climate, the ‘Terms of
Reference’ propose that whilst not losing sight of the medium and long-term
objectives of the project, particular emphasis is placed on a series of “short hops” in
terms of intended development, influenced by socio-economic “drivers” such as the
potential development of a marina facility at Kiveton Park Station, which in turn might
help generate further revenue to fund subsequent works.

8. Finance

The current proposal entails no financial cost to the Council, indeed one of the
objectives of the proposed Steering Group will be to investigate sources of funding
for the project.

9. Risks and Uncertainties

There are few risks attached to the establishment of the Steering Group itself; the
main risk to the overall project remains a lack of funding from external sources,
which continues to frustrate the ambitions of the various partners. The key partners
themselves possess little in the way of funding.

10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications

The project contributes to Objective 1 of the Corporate Plan “Stimulating the Local
Economy and helping Local People into Work” insofar as restoring the Canal to
active use will create a key tourist attraction, with the potential creation of new jobs
for local people.

Successful delivery of the project in a sustainable and well-planned manner could
also contribute to the Councils ‘Environment and Climate Change Strategy and
Action Plan’ by encouraging improved bio-diversity in the Canal environs and
supporting “Green Transport” in the form of increased Canal traffic activity.



Page 7

Policy CS10 of the Local Development Framework recognises the neccessity of
protecting the Chesterfield Canal for posterity in view of its recreational potential and
historic significance.

11. Background Papers and Consultation

Appendix A - Chesterfield Canal Members Steering Group - Terms of Reference
Appendix B - Plan of the Chesterfield Canal (Rotherham Section)
Rotherham MBC Corporate Plan

Rotherham MBC Environment and Climate Change Strategy and Action Plan 2011 -
15

Rotherham MBC Local Development Framework
Chesterfield Canal Trust 2020 Vision
Chesterfield Canal Trust Five Year Action Plan 2011-16

The Head of Legal Services has been consulted over the proposed Terms of
Reference and has indicated that he has no objections to the proposed Terms of
Reference for the Steering Group.

The Head of Financial Services has also been consulted and has indicated that he
has no objections to the proposed Terms of Reference for the Steering Group.

Contact Name : Andrew Newton, Project Officer, Telephone (01709) 823849, e-
mail andy.newton@rotherham.gov.uk



Page 8

Chesterfield Canal Members Steering Group - Terms of
Reference

1. Purpose

The Steering Group will oversee the restoration of the remaining disused section
of the Chesterfield Canal between Killamarsh & Kiveton Park Station. It will seek
to achieve this by:

¢ The ongoing development of a vision for the Masterplan Area, which shall be
consistent with the aims & objectives of the current version of the “2020
Vision” for the Canal.

e Establishing & protecting a boundary for the Masterplan Area, which shall
comprise the route of the Canal & any associated features such as tow-paths,
foot-paths, marinas, means of access, tributaries and sources of water supply,
bridges, locks, embankments and historic features: together with any adjacent
areas of land needed to restore the Canal.

¢ Providing advice and guidance to the Project Manager & delegating individual
items of work.

e Seeking access to appropriate sources of funding for the project.
¢ Commissioning internal & external partners to carry out specific items of work.

e Monitoring the effectiveness of partnership arrangements & fair & appropriate
division of workload.

e Agreeing & implementing a communication/promotion plan.

e Developing partnerships with related professional groups & local interest
parties.

The Steering Group will manage the project giving consideration to practical
matters including:

e Priority actions.

e Slippage.

¢ Risks & issues.

¢ Communications & engagement, internally & externally.
e Agreed scope, timetable & budget

e Matters to be forwarded to the Chesterfield Canal Technical & Executive
Steering Group bodies.



Page 9

The Steering Group will pay due regard to emerging initiatives such as the effects
of climate change, flood alleviation, encouraging the use of green energy &
transportation; the need to conserve & protect the environment, including wildlife
habitats & local species of flora & fauna; & the need for aftercare & management
of the Canal & its associated features in an era of economic constraint.
Successful mangement of the project will require a novel & innovative approach.

2. Membership

The Steering Group will be chaired by the Cabinet Member for Business Growth &
Regeneration.

Core membership of the Group will comprise the following:

Council Ward Members — Wales & Anston Wards

Parish Council Representative — Wales Parish Council

Project Manager, Environment & Development Service

Representative of the Kiveton Park & Wales Development Trust

Occasional representation from outside the core group will be invited, principally
from the following organisations:

e Canals & Rivers Trust
e Local Economic Partnership

¢ Don Catchment Partnership

e The Environment Agency

e Planning Service, Rotherham MBC

e Legal Services, Rotherham MBC

e Streetpride Service, Rotherham MBC

Other representatives may be invited to attend as necessary, for example where
expertise is required on specialised themes such as hydrological issues, ecology,

tunnels & other specialised Canal structures.

Occasional attendance may also be requested from representatives of local
interest groups, land-owners & national waterway bodies.

All representatives will be asked to sign up to the purpose of the Steering Group &
take responsibility for progressing actions.



Page 10

3. Phasing of Works

The current economic climate necessitates a pragmatic aproach to the restoration
of the Canal & for this reason a distinct phasing of works is proposed, comprising
sections that have been identified on the grounds of economic regeneration as
well as topographic or legal considerations.

This is not to say that a “medium” & “long” term viewpoint will not be adopted, as
well as a “short term” view, but essentially development work will be planned as
follows:

Phase 1 — Norwood Tunnel (East Portal) to Wales Bridge

1A — Norwood Tunnel (East Portal) to Hard Lane
1B — Hard Lane Underpass & Locks

1C — Hard Lane Locks to Kiveton Bridge

1D - Kiveton Bridge to Wales Bridge

1E — Kiveton Waters Marina

Phase 2 — Wales Bridge to Norwood Tunnel (West Portal)

2A — Wales Bridge to M1 Motorway

2B — M1 Underpass

2C — Norwood High & Top Locks (Lock Nos; 19a to 19f)

Phase 3 — Norwood Tunnel (West Portal) to Norwood Bridge (Bridge No; 30)

3A — Norwood Middle Locks (Lock Nos; 16 to 19)
3B — Norwood Bridge & Lower Locks (Bridge No; 30 to Lock No; 16)

Phase 4 — Potential ‘Rother Link’ (Chesterfield Canal to South Yorkshire Canal)

4. Reporting, Communication and Links

Within Rotherham MBC, the Steering Group will report to & implement the
strategic direction of, the Cabinet Member for Business Growth & Regeneration &
will submit Minutes of it's meetings to this Cabinet Member.

The Steering Group will also report to & implement the Strategic direction of the
Chesterfield Canal Technical & Executive Steering Groups.

The Group will also plan & deliver communications & engagement activities to
ensure that external stakeholders are properly involved in the process, including:

¢ Presentation of general updates & specific consultation.
¢ Organisation of workshops & events for local authority officers as necessary.

These will focus on pertinent topics on which feedback will inform & direct
development of strategy & policy in the Masterplan in a timely manner.



Page 11

¢ Organisation of workshops & events for external stakeholders as necessary,
with an emphasis on business & land owners, developers & relevant
authorities. These will focus on pertinent topics on which feedback will inform
& direct development of strategy & policy in the Masterplan in a timely manner

Members of the Steering Group will also ensure effective coordination of activity
with any other dedicated project groups either existing or emerging, where the
purpose of those groups complement or contribute to the themes of the
Masterplan.

The Group will meet on alternate months, commencing February 2015 & may hold
special meetings on specific issues when required. It will be serviced by the
Environment & Development Service, Rotherham MBC.

Meetings will be held at Riverside House, Main Street, Rotherham or at a venue
closer to the site when circumstances require.



other Valley [T\ - =4 ] T D d 71 L[] TarT
h — | 1 N Track
Ountry Park \\ — ::\ //( /, \ . :.—-'-=""!'—- P L
NS ! O\Q ? \ \ a===EEET
W S AG / Sl Track L o= =TT
\ “FOR IDENTIFICATION ONLY. N \ =lo—- Track o=
Y, NOT TO BE USED FOR DEEDj 9 - &
PLAN PURPOSES. Y\ %7, 2/, &, —~ < e .,
NS X — U AR * el .
e 1 \ *cle o o o . o
N —~
\\ e N
\\ \
N e,
N T~ P 1CK CouRT
AN =3/ g ~— s Kiveton
N g pre £ Hall
e ¢ 7
4:’: i /]
CS o
Y e
School |9 |,
=3 o 1N
gl ___1wom -l | Allot Gdns
i P e
TH-ELANE Ll
| Vo
ll-
&7 —|"=
Warehouse £ = = — >
e Al mET | | PrisHE
g==Allot E) =
= ' Gdns™== Om MAPLE ROAD & |-
= - B = A
—] S Sy <!
= \:“ - c/’o SIS T m ﬂ_ﬂ__| » Q)
/A = Allotment Gardens Yo,
= \Vf’l R iy ] A\ R )
ql o 117m = G ___(98m [ 2 A=l (8 L%
3 ) = =TT R 0 93m., S5 A= N
T S"\\\L A WALES ROAD 1 I <Y BANK DRy E N
CHOOT ROAL = %
ob Apiineny iﬂ-, o/ A |]_| ]
FIR TREE_DRIVE i =l |
leLL 12} W School | Meml [ ]l SYCAMORE_AVENUE = ]
3| 1'[ . f
v GREEN OAK DRIVE ':‘5; & 2N/ Cricket
- { ma— | ) (o) [ [ ] alo < _—~ Football —
- T T S = [=) IF Ground Ground >
= T o CHURCH CLOSE el ) g ] S
- ] CHERRY TREE R3 W I ] E SEIge —]
= [ —
= Mppﬁﬁﬁmi¢ ales =/ G Yd 0= = = - Recreation‘l Ground
e Rother Valle ) - ! 4 NS =+
'~ Wood Hill ] e - EL,_U H— ] e Ny Shafts Broad Bridge Dike North
o :ItT = S Wales Hall WALESMOOR_AVENUE /‘% - || // \_ > 2=y \idls) (British-Waterways) Tn Use
-}~ . = [ PW == — \ . 2 y/ X The
u ~— (L 3 3 Farm (T] %R L ,/ Kiveton Park -ﬁ/@‘\ﬁﬁl §K,!E\TON RERS Lodge
u I | e e e ] T 1 / 2/ SMARINA N Surviving eastern
o R // Stone Acres D> = CARLTON GATE DRIVE E 2 L &G?ORWO %eflf——"ﬂﬁﬁ f Sxa ! o fragment of tunnel
= S m X=T B - == -
3 B;" ‘) / =) ! F 8 > 3 .flll = r )}‘f TD"T} — » /74Im e o o o o ¢ i
F| % ¢ 122m Q 2 Yoo 0 2 e Hard
] Golf|Course Path == 5 8 ! A .
- ¢ 0 N = N
o AN path =
= _ e lrag S
CF / <rack o= S = . S
CE 4 \~ Pt C -
FE \rll ," P || “ ’f'/’,@ ﬂ‘ Youwir 4 i ™
J? € \\ Comy} ¢ T ¥ T grgasv Bridge Dike o % British Waterways,
- - - \ k! (‘74, i\ 1 ! e-| Ein > owned section of canal
= e ([\» \ : 7y }l 2 / Hard Lane Box Culvert
él\‘ 7 Path b W i ! - > . e 4 / No. 30l (giving access
~~ASfFw Y U K =T 58y, Sy, N s N~y XANeEN Yy T =~ ath, _ __——= N Cutting already — L ntrance channg) to re-used eastern and
- = n -0 g - i !
27 i \ e \\‘ \‘3 1@9 Q e s B e VR I }r to Marina Norwood Tunnel)
: \ |\ e i )
: AW ________,’_.\J e # /Broad Bridge Dike | o, nding ath Hard Lane Trebl
- 1 al = i Kiveton Bridge, Inlet Weir fj [ yHole / ancitanelliren’e
- A\ 4 FAY * —No-30h I Yo ] Locks No. S 19k, 191,
= ‘\\ M Al F A% *} 3 - \ & 19m (in cutting)
- orwood Lower F - [
3 AT kY Middle Treble Locks “ a —~a N o =
-‘ Y No.'s 10, 11 & 12 Norwood Upper,—7 -
- 1 J Middle Treble Locks Springfia
- 1 \ ] ekl 5 pring
\ Farm
W Norwood Lower “ e -,
ﬁ} ) == Accomodation e i Y Norv;olf)d Epzer'\ 7\ - 3 Ny 7
< 1 - Bridge No. 30a \ Yo -Quad Locks No.'s =\ Poplar Farm Underpasszr, ) 1 A LTS Wales Bridge Z Vi / =
T =) i i . . - z I 75 16 1 1Blaud 2 =\ Bridge No. 30059, Lo ==~ No. 30g o L p 4 g ' S
oS 5 | \ / _. By e T oL o . ] ™ (M1 Motorway Crossing) <o A N \
3 = - i S e oy v ’ > - “ 11 = 4
o *0 0 % Y i . 2 9, o %% ) - 7 \Water Stopy_". * ]
E} S :. ‘ e i &/ |_ 22X / 4 . = /////////// / . \ 7 G:t: R /PPN o~ Q /
EL ! 7 T | = | Al Y & Fh MO / ,
-4 = ‘ \ ik === 4 Thep, Norwood ™~ . are . th_ ‘ -\ N s TN Coalpit Lane \& ! L_
n \ Y I IS UTTTTTT0 411 b b Loyt 58m | Boatman bidd=lgont ) — N %6\ Bridge No. 30f Filter Bed
\\\‘ [N ‘\‘l : Irrpy N RS Ty s _ ¢ WO~ Winding| Norwood [ ) : - ™ N I
| g i ; 1;3 8 0 ~ ‘ £.o.2 ORI P - #Holexy, | Lower Pond Norwood Norwood High II \ = 82m’ N
2 ““ : Moo o 2 ! " "Norwood Colliery * 52T o N‘o\n%d\\\ Upper Pond Bridge No. 30c - X P S — m Wales Double Locks ===
7 > | g\ ¢ g tpe e O v ) o ummit Pou B f D
No— | i J [ Bﬁ’;:ﬁiezs;‘:a‘ y ° @ 4 £ el N e Bridge ™~Norwood Bridge/, Q ~"" Norwood High -~ N Side Ponds 91m No.sH9I&H 9 A
E ||‘| /I o ’ ¥/ : . & < jk No.30 <-.___g . x £ Treble Locks No.'s A\ Va4 N
= ~ ~ I < =3 Y A > e~ - 19a, 19b & 19 AN i N H
Tt i \ 1% 3 v S i Xy A (Grade Il Listed) ~~~~_ y a c - Poplar Farm e ane o ple Locks AN , Hard Field
D52 o i LSS ) e g § ‘ ‘ ) 3 S J P Footbridge No. 30e - 199 <
el ] o Moorhouse Fligﬁ- ~ So s Treble Locks No.'s - 2 : Track .
=Zz It staircase of Five® Y A =~/ PH 4 Oa ~ 5/ 19d,19e &19F AN\ NN | =S \ :
- l\ Il Locks No.'s 6h to 61 M Moorhouse Junction [ \ // A - N\ \
e /;U : Lock No. 6m ‘ 7, ~~. + County DikeN Cub ?(
- = ] Y 7, ~/ Ivert No. 1
- 7 _3 3 / : ; N ///// Cul vert\_o (:
= (x] > / Y /i
= Barbers Lane' . . . / 17
- 1 Original line re-instated Rt hﬂ A\
=~ LY 5 gl \ ~ 7/ \
= " Bridge No. 28 { _ (Primrose Lane Moorings) b\ / , c‘? /i 4 N l, . jF\nd. — 5‘ “‘
) > - [ orwood Feeder Leat /
S~ A\ 7 . ) - AREA 25 ! rw90d \\\ te g |
- [HAL N ~ ~ O i - C7 5 Rotherham Road (Gannow ‘,(FB C-\ N J f
- == R Y ' | I 50 [jLane) Bridge No. 29/} /[ \\\ Q N or, Wood N\
= ‘ /% / N \ N /
-11= \‘/ i n s / i) 3 \ S
z = A A ﬂl 5 Track X ;
3 0 L ek
/| 2 . -~ o Farmy &) é) A Sh 1
=k \ ; LSETR IS
- 'f o = N \ sly - g \\ o ]
S\ Bt - S : T 7 / <%
n S pa = . ) - - / Y
_E :5: = n Islllar:arsh & I, <5 t / /| \
< as - e eadows X A £ 4 g ‘
: <z e A < Baugy'Hil || e
== Nethermoor Bridge”™ “\* I / \\ ____________ A
T~ \ No. 27d® v} 4 ) b ‘ / N . v e -
I- \ Football i} o P 2 ‘ ) N S 9 N N Iy o\
= \\ Ground - %\‘::“‘ g va' ‘ ! Ny A o ) NNy 2 \\
- — [ f gy
T~ \\l ‘\ - \ \\\\::\ ljeihermoor_chk& Q\Q’V\QO 00 d ‘ S ‘ \ : S
= S II/I L \ :‘ 1\ s~ Floodgate No. G‘ga < Sheffield Road X LA TS ,.7;..;_7. Bat 7 X/ \113m/J | Top Farm FXAN Aot
I ,/‘s,l- : Cricket L 4%_m ) ATunnel No. 27¢ X " \ ] i L \ "’ 5
I/ v Ground \W\=7 L : 1 /w R ¢ I Iy path ) [TTT = < 3 e )
% i \ 2o N S 5 ‘ QA . f’\q@ ! 3 z! 7an
8Bk ' ' e o N AL 2 ’ w 7 NSNS ‘ ' Y » (T 5
—_— zoror oy 3 ) > ; -arm N A /
S ! o a8 e N %\b\ ANY X X/ Py N : ~ L Weir & Poplar Farm Broad Bridge Dike Canal Feeder a ] ) ‘
< I < i > = 1 y Sluice \\,;<('0\ fl I (British Waterways) In Use ﬁ/ )
il Ponny | Jm i e PW N LR AN ‘ O 1 -—‘ Y S vertiow T
] s 5 SX [ 5 Killamarsh Town Lo 2 /) By \_il“_“—‘-r FB | = "’_j/ \
Y 0 %) & Bridge No. 27a ¥ ==y X *\‘ il . ) a
75 S AL 2 RS > . : S Gannow Hill / ) =X . _
(=) oE_ ) i) RPW, 0 1fued : o Vo 1 O Hunger Hill
= TiPP AV O} ) ) o c \ Mast| E—= Cricket
f L =] B %) A i L A
w = I ) 2 g =
& ) < = ) = , | Gdn
%/ CLOSE ASHTONCL T o (% hHer {KCROFT DR 5 5 &\ 4| 5 LY ‘O The Flats |‘__‘
= = THE BUNGALOWS SRR 1737 o) Killamarsh Town To AR \S
B r S I PO A [/MOOI' Locks No. 6b & 6¢ A - - s
&) < [ - -— —
T o E_O CALF ~h S %) —~ = —= 1 CFo ‘ \
New Spooner gﬁ DRV % “ET = AVENUEqD 59 I - A The M = — - ﬁ" ‘l
Bridge No.26aX 1%/0 0 RIREe \ i e Mount = \|1= 2 !
= s /C @ New Leah's | Farm - - 0
:: ° P /?andge‘No. 26¢ - - 2 - 5 —
I~ A A 2 Mallinders or Bridge o — ‘ -
5< = FowWe \ = ; Street Bridge No. 27 3} ) Re-instate as = e 113m >~ .
5 B_g:iforgﬁRg;gb i ot et s - S eis - Canal Reservoi E I /
ridge No. 26b ] L TS N - -
A Path X —ais : A~ \ 3250 = = W@@ DAI_ I_ C P
- Old Farm Loc 5 - 0 _— 98
2RO i 3 Dal - = - m
Q ale
Sheepcote Hill o\ _— / ]
i s \ Farm 0 = ] i1 LANE
CELI A ZAN o - r BOORE Broad /
< T \ == -5 Bridge 7/ Yoy
5 . = ¥ g
) 7/, ) S s 730
G&w h Kl I I dama I’S_[], ®* Shaft Oo— - 9, Overflow i 5
=M= PW Zn Dale {dis}
= P cottage - e . - L4
m — >
— -
.
O
2, A "‘,4
o : KILLAMARSH CP Th K
3 < Pol\Stallo = = T h |
A - =~ >.
oy %) N }‘»\“ i . S i 4
o) X A X 4‘% \e ‘%—\\\ LT o Playing|Field 7
o 7 O e \ A
> R %% Ny o = ¥ .
CABRTE e R Wi \bs 2 Newland High Moor Ly €
2 C =) == Cottage L “'l
c ' 2 { = - 7 S Farm \
Kb i d X #7xe ¢ s o2 \
8 7% SR Z a - & 3
> 0 w02 7 Iy ¥ o
<, 4 v T Ly \
?E\n AL Jﬁ’z{“ o - 9] Recreation af L"I "'
A - o=
%NT . [T 104m (wi] - o Ground 5 o2 ' ] T < GHiiON ROAD V
AR 124m Woodall R 7 o b o -1
o Bottoms . verflow Vi ]
Stone Hill FB =
93m 2\ [e Masts A Oo~ T] N om | KEY
a = S 1o LA h iy m
g ap sl e N | 5 -
O/ — i =
= 3 = \ 2 emmm» Preferred Route
o e 2 B < 5 Woodall Common 3 el ¢
[ I FA\:: \ Allot Gdns = (Killamarsh East)
‘ o w /1 \w\ {Manor Farm 2 0 =
C /
o VS 2 SIMCREST T A 2 / = 0 i Pagpy 2N
X £ o\ 5 FIRVALE * ~ )
2 9BmAR, SO Shaft / - :
- 8 Q0o 3 > o . A ] =~ Enqthall & .
This map is based on the Ordnance Survey Land Line map with the sanction of the controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office. Crown Copyright Reserved.
Strategic Director: Karl Battersby
Environment & Development Services Rotherham »
RM BC Metmpoh’tap
: Plan No. 1 Chesterfield C | Restoration Route, Kill h to Kiveton Park Riverside House
w@-E Iversi .
+ dn NO. esterrtie dna estoration noute, Alliamarsn to Alveton rar | Environment &
Main Street Development Services
Scale 1:6,500 Rotherham, S60 1AE




Page 13 Agenda ltem 6

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL — REPORT TO MEMBERS I

1. Meeting: Cabinet Member and Advisers for Business Growth
and Regeneration

2. Date: Monday 12™ January 2015

3. Title: Leisure and Green Spaces Fees and Charges 2015/16
and Allotment Rents 2015/16 and 2016/17

4. Directorate: Environment and Development Services

5. Summary

The report outlines proposed changes to Leisure and Green Spaces fees and charges,
and allotment rents.

6. Recommendations

6.1 That the Leisure and Green Spaces fees and charges set out in Appendices A
and B be approved.

6.2 That the allotment rents and charges set out in Appendix C be approved

7. Proposals and Details

Generally, proposed fees and charges have been increased by at least the rate of
inflation. Where this is not the case, it is either because implementing a price increase
would incur additional costs (e.g. for changing ticket machines) or because managers feel
that a unit price increase would reduce income due to its impact on levels of business.

Proposed allotment rents are also presented in this report. Allotment rents and charges
for 2015/16 were previously approved by Cabinet Member for Culture and Tourism in
January 2014. Since then, they have been subject to further review taking into account
the requirements of section 10 of the Allotments Act 1950, and the projected service
income and costs in 2015/16. Consequently, it is now recommended that rents and most
charges for allotments in 2015/16 be set at a lower level than previously agreed.
Recommended allotment rents and charges for 2016/17 are also presented for approval.

The Allotments Act 1950 (section 10) provides that allotment rents should be:
“such rent as a tenant may reasonably be expected to pay for the land if let for such
use on the terms (other than terms as to rent) on which it is in fact let”.

In Leeds and District Allotment Gardeners Federation v Leeds City Council (2014) Judge
Behrens found that:



Page 14

“...section 10 of the 1950 Act does not prescribe any method for the determination of
a rent that a tenant may reasonably be expected to pay for the land.... The most
usual way of doing this would be to look at the rents charged by other Councils which
had also been fixed under the same statutory formula.”

Rotherham Council’s Principal Value has confirmed that comparison with rents charged in
other districts is a sound basis for arriving at a reasonable rent for allotment plots.

The Association of Public Service Excellence (APSE) conducted a survey of allotment
rents in autumn 2014. Of 36 councils that responded only 9, including Rotherham, set a
rent that excludes water supply costs. As this is a relatively small sample, comparable
rents for a further seven districts in the North and Midlands were taken from council web
sites. Amongst these 16 districts, rents charged for a 250m? plot in 2014/15 range from
£24 to £105, with Rotherham’s rent ranked ninth lowest at £48, as shown in Figure 1.

£120.00
£100.00
£80.00
£60.00
£40.00
£20.00 -
£0.00 -
& Q> & O L <@ O 2 &
& & NIRRT \\7’@ & (& & & L P
& & & E T & ¢ N &
L PP F © & O F e 9 ,@'c\ <?
&

Figure 1. 2014/15 Rent Charged for 250m? plot

This suggests that current rents in Rotherham are well within the range of rents applied in
other parts of the country. Unfortunately, similar comparison data is not available for
future years. However, recommended rents for 2015/16 and 2016/17 would still be within
the 2014/15 range, at £51.50 and £56.75 respectively for a 250 m?plot.

The proposed rents are projected to generate sufficient funds, along with an expected
subsidy of around 15% in 2015/16 and 10% in 2016/17, to sustain existing levels of
allotment provision and modest improvements on sites where they are most needed. It is
believed that the proposed rent increase will not have a significant impact on uptake of
allotments. This is based on the fact that demand for allotments remains high, with 113
people on waiting lists at the time of writing, and the proposed rent increase amounting to
just 7 pence per week for a directly let 250m? plot in 2015/16, and 10 pence per week in
2016/17. At 99 pence per week for a 250m? plot in 2015/16, the cost of renting an
allotment compares favourably with equivalent proposed costs of other leisure activities,
as shown below.



Page 15

Bowls season ticket (£2.88 per week)

Concessionary bowls season ticket (£1 per week)

Pitch hire (£49.90 to £65.45 per fixture)

Tennis season ticket (£3.45/ concession £2.24 per visit)

Cycle hire at country park (£6.00/ concession £5.00 per hour)
Course fishing season ticket (£1.35/ concession £0.91 per week)

Most proposed fees and charges would take effect on 1% April 2015. However, the
proposed charges for water-sports at Rother Valley Country Park would start on 10"
February 2015, as this is when the service re-starts for the 2015 season.

8. Finance

The proposed increases are designed to generate the levels of income required to
operate services within available budgets. The impact of the charges will be closely
monitored to ensure that income targets are being reached and that prices are reviewed
throughout the year as demand dictates.

9. Risks and Uncertainties

Any cost increase can have an adverse impact on levels of business, and this can make it
difficult to meet income targets. Service Managers will continue to monitor usage and
customer feedback as appropriate, and take this into consideration in future reviews of
fees and charges.

10. Policy and Performance Agenda

Sustainability: The proposals outlined will make a contribution to the financial
sustainability of the service.

Corporate Priorities: The services provided meet the Council priorities of helping people
to improve their health and wellbeing and reducing inequalities within the borough

11. Background Papers and Consultation

The fees, charges and rents have been developed in consultation with Service Managers
across Leisure and Green Spaces. Colleagues in Financial Services, Asset Management
and Legal Services have also been consulted.

Appendix A — Front Sheet
Appendix B - Leisure and Green Spaces Fees and Charges 2015/16
Appendix C — Allotment Rents and Charges 2015/16 and 2016/17

Contact Name: Phil Gill, Leisure and Green Spaces Manager
Tel: 822430, E-mail: philip.gill@rotherham.gov.uk




Page 16

ROTHERHAM METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL Appendix A

LEISURE AND GREEN SPACES

SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES

2015-16

Charges are for non-profit making bodies based in Rotherham Metropolitan Borough and
individuals only. Organisations may apply for concessionary use subject to completion of
an application form which includes details of the criteria that are used in considering such
applications.

Commercial fees and charges where stated on application.

All charges will be rounded up to the full hour (except where stated).

All charges are exclusive of VAT except where indicated (*) where price includes VAT.

All charges are subject to any changes in VAT Regulations.

Individuals eligible for the concessionary rate are as follows:

* Individuals who are holders of Rothercard (for individual services — e.g. tickets,
equipment hire, etc., not on behalf of an organisation), juniors (under 16 years of age),
persons aged 60 years and above.

* Carers/Personal Assistants accompanying people with special needs to sports

facilities/activities will be entitled to free admission (check with facility for details of
eligibility).




Page 17

APPENDIX B

Leisure and Green Spaces Fees and Charges 2015/16

2014/15 2014/15 2014/15 2015/16 2015/16 2015/16
Activity Full Conc/Rothercard | Jnr. Rothercard Full Conc/Rothercard | Jnr. Rothercard
CLIFTON PARK BOWLS*
Season Ticket (April-September) £75.00 £48.75 £41.25 £75.00 £48.75 £41.25
Season Ticket (October-February) £40.00 £26.00 £22.00 £40.00 £26.00 £22.00
Opponents fee - matches (per match) £14.00 N/A N/A £14.00 N/A N/A
Day ticket / Match ticket £5.50 £3.60 £3.00 £5.50 £3.60 £3.00
NOVELTY GOLF*
Novelty Golf £1.80 £1.20 £1.00 £1.80 £1.20 £1.00
PAVILION HIRE*
Commercial Hire On application On application N/A On application On application N/A
Canklow/Greenlands Park/Barkers Park/Wath Pavilion Room On application On application N/A On application On application N/A
CLIFTON PARK
Room Hire (non-VAT unless hired for sporting activity)
Clifton Bowls Pavilion per hour £10.00 N/A N/A £10.50 N/A N/A
daytime rate
£10.00 + (as above) +
Clifton Bowls Pavilion outside normal building operating hours per caretaking caretaking
hour cost N/A N/A cost N/A N/A
Clifton Garden Room per hour £26.00 N/A N/A £27.00 N/A N/A
Clifton Garden Room per hour (bookings over 6 hours per day) £24.00 N/A N/A £25.00 N/A N/A
Clifton Garden Room and Sunspace per hour £32.25 N/A N/A £33.50 N/A N/A
Clifton Garden Room and Sunspace per hour (bookings over 6
hours per day) £29.25 N/A N/A £30.50 N/A N/A
daytime rate daytime rate
(as above) + (as above) +
caretaking caretaking
Clifton Garden Room outside normal operating hours per hour cost N/A N/A cost N/A N/A
daytime rate daytime rate
(as above) + (as above) +
caretaking caretaking
Clifton Garden Room & Sunspace outside normal operating hours cost N/A N/A cost N/A N/A
Clifton Garden House Courtyard per hour (when additional to room
booking) £22.00 N/A N/A £25.00 N/A N/A
Clifton Garden House Courtyard Marquee per day £300.00 N/A N/A £350.00 N/A N/A
Clifton Garden House Courtyard Marquee per day (extra
consecutive days) £50.00 N/A N/A £55.00 N/A N/A
Caretaking costs outside normal building operation times per hour £14.00 N/A N/A £14.60 N/A N/A
Celebratory room hire excess £250.00 N/A N/A
Celebratory Room Damage Waiver (Refundable) £300.00 N/A N/A
Hire of outdoor chairs and tables (6 tables & 24 chairs) for courtyard £40.00 N/A N/A
Giant Chess per hour* £1.50 £1.00 £0.85 £1.50 £1.00 £0.85
Petanque per hour* £1.50 £1.00 £0.85 £1.50 £1.00 £0.85
Petanque/Bowls/Tennis Racquet/Chess Deposit (non-VAT) £5.00 N/A N/A £5.00 N/A N/A
Water Play exclusive use outside normal operation per hour* £85.00 N/A N/A £88.00 N/A N/A
PowerPoint Projector Hire £8.00 N/A N/A £8.00 N/A N/A
Laptop Hire £8.00 N/A N/A £8.00 N/A N/A
Tea/Coffee per person (with room hire) £0.62 N/A N/A £0.64 N/A N/A
PLAYING PITCHES*
Regular bookings that meet criteria - exempt VAT
Returnable bond per season per team £150.00 £100.00 N/A £150.00 £100.00 N/A
Class "A"
Football/Rugby/Cricket (incl. Changing & Showering facilities) £64.80 N/A N/A £65.45 N/A N/A
Official "Under 18 Leagues" N/A £42.20 N/A N/A £42.55 N/A
Class "B"
Football/Rugby (incl. Changing Facilities but no services) £55.10 N/A N/A £55.65 N/A N/A
Official "Under 18 Leagues" N/A £35.80 N/A N/A £36.20 N/A
Class "C"
Football/Rugby/Cricket Wicket (without Changing & Showering
facilities) £49.40 N/A N/A £49.90 N/A N/A
Official "Under 18 Leagues" N/A £32.10 N/A N/A £32.45 N/A
Pitch Fee + Pitch Fee + Pitch Fee + Pitch Fee +
Administration Fee (Use of unbooked pitch) £55.00 £35.00 N/A £55.00 £35.00 N/A
| TENNIS*
Tennis Peak times are Weekends/Bank Holidays and after 4.30pm
Mon - Fri
Tennis - Season Ticket (April-September) - 15 Visit Limit £60.00 £39.00 £33.00 £62.00 £40.30 £34.10
Tennis - Season Ticket (April-September) - 30 Visit Limit £100.00 £65.00 £55.00 £103.50 £67.30 £57.00
Tennis - Season Ticket (October-March) - 15 visit Limit £30.00 £19.50 £16.50 £31.00 £20.20 £17.00
Tennis - Per Court, Per Hour £7.40 £4.80 £4 .10 £7.60 £4.95 £4.20
Tennis - Per Court, Per Hour (Off Peak) £6.60 £4.30 £3.65 £6.80 £4.40 £3.75
Tennis - Schools bookings (Off Peak) N/A £4.10 N/A N/A £4.25 N/A
CLIFTON PARK PARKING*
Up to 1 hour £0.60 N/A N/A £0.65 N/A N/A
Up to 2 hours £1.20 N/A N/A £1.30 N/A N/A
Up to 3 hours £1.80 N/A N/A £1.95 N/A N/A
Up to 4 hours £3.30 N/A N/A £3.50 N/A N/A




Page 18

2014/15 2014/15 2014/15 2015/16 2015/16 2015/16
Activity Full Conc/Rothercard | Jnr. Rothercard Full Conc/Rothercard | Jnr. Rothercard
Up to 5 hours £5.00 N/A N/A £5.20 N/A N/A
All Day £7.50 N/A N/A £7.60 N/A N/A
Car Park Release Fee (charged by 3¢ party) £25 N/A N/A £25 N/A N/A
OUTDOOR EVENTS (non-VAT)
Park Hire-Community/Voluntary Grps per hr. per 0.5 Ha or part
thereof £9.95 N/A N/A £10.45 N/A N/A
Free on Free on Free on Free on
Park Hire-Community Groups Approved Public Events application application N/A application application N/A
Park Hire - Commercial Groups On application N/A N/A On application N/A N/A
Urban Parks Schools Visits
Guided school visits per pupil per half day £3.50 N/A N/A £3.50 N/A N/A
Ranger/Officer educational visits to schools per half day £65.00 N/A N/A £80.00 N/A N/A
MISCELLANEOUS
Organised Outdoor Fitness Classes £10.00 N/A N/A
Scattering of Ashes £40.00 N/A N/A
Memorial Bench £900.00 N/A N/A
Memorial Tree (Heavy Standard) £200.00 N/A N/A
Film Location Fee (Commercial) On application N/A N/A
COUNTRY PARKS
THRYBERGH COUNTRY PARK
FLY FISHING* (includes car parking fee)
4 hours (2 fish) £11.50 £9.50 N/A £11.50 £9.50 N/A
Full day (2 fish) £14.00 £12.00 N/A £14.00 £12.00 N/A
Season Permit unlimited visits 2 fish per visit £180.00 N/A £180.00 N/A N/A
FLOAT TUBING*
Season Permit Float Tube Launch £37.50 N/A N/A £40.00 N/A N/A
Day Ticket Float Tube Launch £3.75 N/A N/A £4.00 N/A N/A
CARAVAN/CAMPING*
Fishing/Caravan 2 day consecutive package (for 1 person, per unit) £50.00 N/A N/A £55.00 N/A N/A
Fishing/Caravan 2 day consecutive package additional person £17.50 N/A N/A £17.50 N/A N/A
Family Tent per night £15.00 N/A N/A £15.50 N/A N/A
Caravans, trailer tents & motorhomes per unit per night £17.00 N/A N/A £17.50 N/A N/A
Awning £2.50 N/A N/A £2.50 N/A N/A
Rally Rate per night £15.00 N/A N/A £15.00 N/A N/A
Seasonal Pitch (rate per night for six months) £16.00 N/A £16.00 N/A N/A
Long Stay (up to 21 days) Full rate N/A N/A Full rate N/A N/A
OTHER ACTIVITIES
School Visits (per pupil) £3.00 N/A N/A £3.00 N/A N/A
hired for a sporting activity)
CAR PARKING*
All Year Round per day £1.50 N/A N/A £1.50 N/A N/A
Disabled Parking £1.00 N/A £1.00 N/A N/A
Minibus Day Rate £2.50 N/A N/A £3.00 N/A N/A
Car Parking - Season Ticket £60.00 N/A N/A £70.00 N/A N/A
car parking season ticket disabled £30.00
Joint car park pass TCP and UCP £95.00 N/A £100.00 N/A N/A
Scooter hire 2hrs £2.20 N/A N/A £2.20 N/A N/A
ULLEY COUNTRY PARK
COARSE FISHING*
Season Ticket £65.00 £45.00 N/A £65.00 £45.00 N/A
Day Ticket Full £4.00 £3.50 N/A £4.00 £3.50 N/A
OTHER ACTIVITIES
Hire of Multi-purpose Room (1 Hour) (Category C) (non-VAT
unless £18.00 £18.00 N/A £18.00 £18.00 N/A
hired for a sporting activity)
School Visits (per pupil) £3.00 £2.50 N/A £3.00 £2.50 N/A
CAR PARKING*
Car Parking £0.80 N/A N/A £0.80 N/A N/A
Car Parking - Season Ticket (per car) £40.00 N/A N/A £40.00 N/A N/A
HERRINGTHORPE ATHLETICS STADIUM*
Price on Price on Price on Price on
Arena Hire full or half day application application N/A application application NA
Athletics £3.50 £2.50 £2.00 £3.70 £2.70 £2.20
Season Ticket - Monthly £20.00 £15.00 £10.00
Season Ticket - Family Monthly £35.00 £25.00 NA
Regular bookings that meet criteria - exempt VAT:
£80.00 £85.00
(£66.67 VAT (£70.83 VAT
Track Centre Pitch exempt) NA NA exempt) NA NA
£108.00
(£90.00 VAT £110 (£91.67
Track Centre Pitch with lights exempt) NA NA VAT exempt) NA NA
£32.00
(£26.67 VAT £35 (£29.17
Single 5-a-side Pitch exempt) NA NA VAT exempt) NA NA
£42.00
(£35.00 VAT £45 (£37.50
Single 5-a-side Pitch with lights exempt) NA NA VAT exempt) NA NA




Page 19

2014/15 2014/15 2014/15 2015/16 2015/16 2015/16

Activity Full Conc/Rothercard | Jnr. Rothercard Full Conc/Rothercard | Jnr. Rothercard
Multi-sports NA £3.20 £2.30 £3.70 £2.70 £2.20
In2Athletics NA £2.80 £2.25 NA £2.50 £2.20
Fitness Activities e.g. Yoga/Aerobics £2.65 £2.45 N/A £3.70 £2.70 £2.20
Courses £3.90 £3.05 £2.25 £3.70 £2.70 £2.20
School Visits (per pupil) N/A £2.35 N/A NA £2.50 NA
Birthday Party N/A N/A N/A NA NA NA
Training/Meeting Room (Category D) per hour £8.50 N/A N/A £9.00 N/A N/A
Training/Meeting Room (Category D) per hour with refreshments £17.00 N/A N/A £20.00 N/A N/A
Training/Meeting Room (Category D) per hour commercial rate £17.00 N/A N/A £20.00 N/A N/A
Training/Meeting Room (Category D) per hour commercial rate with
refreshments £23.45 N/A N/A £25.00 N/A N/A
Cancellation of Room/Hall bookings:
Charge for room booking cancelled on day 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
Charge for room booking cancelled within the week 80% 80% 80% 80% 80% 80%
Charge for room booking cancelled within the month 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50%
ROTHER VALLEY COUNTRY PARK
WATERSPORTS (from 10th February 2014) * Includes VAT
unless used for education/training
Double Handed Dinghies (per 90 minutes) £15.50 £10.00 £8.60 £16.00 £10.50 £9.00
Single Handed Dinghies (per 90 minutes) £11.50 £7.50 £6.20 £12.00 £8.00 £6.50
Windsurfer (per 90 minutes) £11.00 £6.80 £5.50 £11.50 £7.50 £5.50
Canadian Canoe (per 60 minutes) £10.50 £8.30 £5.70 £11.00 £8.50 £6.00
Kayak Canoe (per 60 minutes) £8.50 £6.30 £4.70 £9.00 £6.50 £5.00
Open Canoe (per 60 minutes) £8.50 £6.30 £4.70 £9.00 £6.50 £5.00
Topo Due Canoe (per 60 minutes) £9.50 £7.30 £5.20 £10.00 £8.00 £5.50
Rowing Boat (per 30 minutes) £9.00 N/A N/A £9.50 N/A N/A
Pedal Boat (per 30 minutes) £9.00 N/A N/A £9.50 N/A N/A
Wet Suit (session) £6.00 £4.40 N/A £6.50 £4.50 N/A
Wet Suit (per day) £12.00 £8.80 N/A £13.00 £9.00 N/A
Buoyancy Aid (per day) £8.50 £5.50 N/A £9.00 £6.00 N/A
Instructor /Supervisor (1:1 90 min lesson in any activity, cost now
includes equipment) (VAT exempt) £65.00 N/A N/A £68.00 N/A N/A
Locker Tokens £0.50 N/A N/A £0.50 N/A N/A
POWERBOAT HIRE * (from 10th February 2014)
Powerboat including fuel (per day) 4-8 hours £340.00 N/A N/A £360.00 N/A N/A
Powerboat including fuel (per half day) 0-4 hours £170.00 N/A N/A £180.00 N/A N/A
Powerboat including Driver O - 4 hours £475.00 N/A N/A £500.00 N/A N/A
Powerboat including Driver O - 8 hours £585.00 N/A N/A £620.00 N/A N/A
LAUNCH FEES (from 10th February 2014) *
Private Launch - Per Day £8.50 £5.90 N/A £9.00 £6.00 N/A
Private Launch (within 3 hours of closure) £5.50 £3.90 N/A £5.80 £4.00 N/A
6 Month Private Launch Saver - Incl. Car Parking Fee £160.00 £130.00 N/A £170.00 £135.00 N/A
10 Month Private Launch Saver - Incl. Car Parking Fee
Storage & Launch Saver ( launch1/3/10 to 19/12/10, 12 month
storage)inc C/P £315.00 N/A N/A £330.00 N/A N/A
1 Month Private Launch Saver £32.00 N/A N/A £35.00 N/A N/A
6 Months Jet Ski Launch Pass £170.00 N/A N/A £180.00 N/A N/A
1 Month Jet Ski Launch Pass (min. of 6 months to be purchased
first) £45.00 N/A N/A £50.00 N/A N/A
CRAFT STORAGE * (from 17th February 2014)
Boats per year - to include car parking fee £190.00 N/A N/A £200.00 N/A N/A
CYCLE HIRE * (From 17th February 2014)
Cycle Hire Deposit (per cycle) £5.00 N/A N/A £5.00 N/A N/A
Cycle Hire Deposit (per group of over 6 people) £30.00 N/A N/A £30.00 N/A N/A
Cycle Hire (per hour) £5.80 £4.90 N/A £6.00 £5.00 N/A
Cycle Hire 2 hour £9.00 £7.90 N/A £10.00 £8.50 N/A
Cycle Trailers (per hour) £4.40 N/A N/A £4.50 N/A N/A
Cycle Trailers 2 hours £7.40 N/A N/A £8.00 N/A N/A
Dino Cycle £15.00 N/A N/A £16.00 N/A N/A
Dino Cycle Trailer £10.00 N/A N/A £10.50 N/A N/A
LAKE HIRE (from 10th February 2014)
Summer (March - Sept) - All Day Lake Hire *
Sole use of Main Lake £3,000.00 N/A N/A £3,200.00 N/A N/A
Partial use of Main Lake £1,000.00 N/A N/A £1,500.00 N/A N/A
Hire of Northern Lake £770.00 N/A N/A £850.00 N/A N/A
Lake charges do not include equipment
Winter (October - February) - All Day Lake Hire *
Sole use of Main Lake £1,050.00 N/A N/A £1,500.00 N/A N/A
Partial use of Main Lake £525.00 N/A N/A £750.00 N/A N/A
Hire of Northern Lake £475.00 N/A N/A £500.00 N/A N/A
Lake charges do not include equipment
MODEL BOATING *
Model Boating (per craft per day) * £3.80 £2.70 N/A £4.00 £2.70 N/A
MISCELLANEOUS
Powercraft Engine Test (per 30 minutes - from 16th February 2013) £35.00 N/A N/A £40.00 N/A N/A
Diving Lake (per diver - from 16th February 2013) £9.00 N/A N/A £10.00 N/A N/A
Windsurf Harness Hire (from 16th February 2013) £6.50 N/A N/A £7.00 N/A N/A




Page 20

2014/15 2014/15 2014/15 2015/16 2015/16 2015/16

Activity Full Conc/Rothercard | Jnr. Rothercard Full Conc/Rothercard | Jnr. Rothercard
Spraydecks (from 16th February 2013) £6.50 N/A N/A £7.00 N/A N/A
Locker Tokens £0.50 N/A N/A £0.50 N/A N/A
Small meeting room hire (half day) £60.00 N/A N/A
Small meeting room hire (full day) £100.00 N/A N/A
Large meeting room hire (half day) £110.00 N/A N/A
Large meeting room hire (full day) £200.00 N/A N/A
Flip Chart Hire (on site only) per day £12.50 N/A N/A £20.00 N/A N/A
P.A. Caravan (per day (on site only) £60.00 N/A N/A £65.00 N/A N/A
Rotherham School Visits £3.50 N/A N/A £3.50 N/A N/A
School Visits (per pupil) £3.50 N/A N/A £3.50 N/A N/A
Lecture (by Ranger Staff on site) per hour (non-vat) £85.00 N/A N/A £95.00 N/A N/A
Events Fee £315.00 N/A N/A £400.00 N/A N/A
Orienteering Maps * £2.20 N/A N/A £2.50 N/A N/A
CARAVAN AND CAMPING *
Caravan - Overnight (Organised events only) £9.50 N/A N/A £10.00 N/A N/A
Tents - Overnight (Organised events only) £7.50 N/A N/A £8.00 N/A N/A
Caravans (Daytime only) £3.50 N/A N/A £3.50 N/A N/A
COURSE FISHING
Season ticket (ticket to expire at end of March) £65.00 £45.00 N/A £70.00 £47.50 N/A
Per Day £4.50 £3.50 N/A £4.70 £3.70 N/A
Match - Per Peg £4.50 £3.50 N/A £4.70 £3.30 N/A
CAR PARKING*
Car Parking (over 3 hours) £3.50 N/A N/A £3.50 N/A N/A
Car Parking (within 3 hours of closure) £3.00 N/A N/A £3.00 N/A N/A
Car Parking - Orange / Blue Disabled Badge Holders £2.00 N/A N/A £2.00 N/A N/A
Car Parking - Season Ticket:*
Purchased in April to June £72.50 N/A N/A £72.50 N/A N/A
Purchased in July to September £52.00 N/A N/A £52.00 N/A N/A
Purchased in October to December £26.00 N/A N/A £26.00 N/A N/A
Purchased in January to March £14.50 N/A N/A £14.50 N/A N/A




APPENDIX C

Allotment Rents and Charges 2015/16 and 2016/17

2015/16 2015/16
(as agreed (proposed
Item 2014/15 Jan 2014) revision) 2016/17
Commercial growers per square metre £0.35 £0.38 £0.38 £0.39
Site per square metre (allotment societies) Class A £0.189 £0.26 £0.204 £0.224
Site per square metre (allotment societies) Class B £0.162 £0.235 £0.185 £0.203
Grazing per square metre £0.30 £0.33 £0.30 £0.31
Plot (excludes water charges) per square metre — Class A £0.224 £0.29 £0.228 £0.25
Plot (excludes water charges) per square metre — Class B £0.192 £0.269 £0.206 £0.227
Tool Shed £30.00 £35.00 £32.00 £33.00

Lz obed



Page 22 Agenda ltem 7

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL — REPORT TO MEMBERS I

1. Meeting: Cabinet Member and Advisers for Business Growth
and Regeneration

2. Date: Monday 12" January 2015

3. Title: RERF approvals

4. Programme Area: Environment and Development Services

5. Summary

This report informs the Cabinet Member of two approvals made by the Director
for Planning, Regeneration and Culture, from the £75,000 RERF allocation to the
“Rotherham Growth Fund”

6. Recommendations
It is noted that RERF funding has been allocated to the following projects,
from the recent £75,000 award:-

Advanced Manufacturing Innovation District - £560,000
Rotherham Markets redevelopment - £15,000

7. Project details
Advanced Manufacturing Innovation District (AMID)

The Sheffield-Rotherham Economic Corridor has been identified as one of the major
economic drivers for the City Region, delivering large numbers of jobs and business

starts. The Corridor and its major economic potential has been in included in the City
Region’s Strategic Economic Plan (SEP)

Discussions have now taken place between RMBC, Sheffield City Council and Sheffield
University about how best to progress the development of the area. The proposed way
is to build on the concept of an “Innovation District” based around the research and
innovation capacity of the AMP/AMRC, plus Factory 2050 at Sheffield Business Park.
This would then link with major manufacturing companies based in the area (i.e. Tata
and Firth Rixson), plus improved transport links and the housing, retail and
culture/leisure offer.

The RERF money is required for two pieces of work:-

1) A visit to the area in January by Bruce Katz and two colleagues from the Brookings
Institution. Bruce is acknowledged as the world leading authority on Innovation
Districts.

2) Development of a masterplan for the Innovation District, which will be produced by
an external consultant. The Masterplan will be used as a bidding document for
accessing monies through the “Growth Deal” and other funding sources, in order to
deliver the Innovation District.




Page 23

Rotherham Markets redevelopment

It has been agreed that in order to make the most of the opportunities and minimise the
threats that the Market Complex faces from the new Tesco store, it needs to undergo a
redevelopment/modernisation programme.

RMBC officers are currently working up the options for this redevelopment, which will be
brought to CSART, SLT and Members early in the New Year. These may range from
improvements to the entrances and signage, all the way through to a major
redevelopment and reconfiguring of the outdoor markets plus works to the indoor
section.

This requires Architect’s drawings of the potential options, plus valuations of the current
and proposed infrastructure. The RERF funds will pay for these, both of which will be
carried out by Council staff.

8. Finance

A total of £65,000 has been awarded to these two projects, leaving £10,000 still to
allocate from the £75,000 RERF award made to the “Growth Fund” project on 6"
October 2014.

All money must be fully defrayed by 31 March 2015
9. Risks and Uncertainties

Delivery of both the Innovation District and the Markets redevelopment will be
dependent on securing major capital funding.

10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications

These projects will contribute to delivery of the RMBC corporate priority of stimulating
the local economy and helping people into work

It will also contribute to the delivery of a number of objectives from the emerging

Rotherham Growth Plan:-

e Deliver 10,000 net new private sector jobs by 2025

e Target support on those sectors in which Rotherham has an identifiable economic
advantage

e Market Rotherham as a great place to do business

11. Background Papers and Consultation
RMBC Finance has been consulted on the report.
RERF — Rotherham Growth Fund; Paper for Cabinet Member for Business Growth &

Regeneration on 6" October 2014

Contact Name:
Simeon Leach, Economic Development Manager, Ext 23828
Email simeon.leach@rotherham.gov.uk




Page 24 Agenda ltem 8

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL — REPORT TO MEMBERS I

Meeting: Cabinet Member and Advisers for Business Growth
and Regeneration

Date: Monday 12™ January 2015

Title: Consultation on the Rotherham Growth Plan

Directorate: Environment and Development Services

Summary

This report seeks comments and input from the Cabinet Member and his
advisers on the draft Rotherham Growth Plan, which is currently out to
consultation with relevant stakeholders and interested parties

Recommendations
That any comments on the draft Rotherham Growth Plan are fed back to
the Councils’ Economic Development Team




Page 25

7. Background

Built on a robust evidence base, clear strategy and challenging economic outcomes,
the Rotherham Growth Plan will map out a programme of investment in economic
infrastructure and activities over the short, medium and long term. The Plan will be a
partnership between the public, voluntary and private sectors.

With the relative volatility of the world economy, the Plan will cover a maximum 5-10
year timeframe, with regular reviews built in to ensure it stays relevant during this
period.

The Plan is broken down into a number of themes, matching closely with the SCR
Plan to ensure close links between the two. These themes are:-

Grow existing and develop new businesses;
Skills for employment and progression;
Skills;

Employment land and business premises
Housing.

Town centre

Transport

SWOT analysis.

A SWOT analysis was carried out in conjunction with Ekosgen, the consultants
working with us on the production of the Growth Plan.

Strengths

» AMP — nationally significant centre of excellence. Waverley more widely as a
business location.

> Location at centre of country and with good access to motorway network

» GCSE attainment — A*-C above national average. Plus colleges and sixth
forms very strong

» Good place to start a business, with strong business support and incubation
support

Enterprise education — Rotherham model rolled out in other areas
Pro-business local authority
Affordable place to live and do business

YV V VY

Weaknesses
» Workforce skills, including skills of new arrivals and attainment at L3+ (post
19)
» Lack of HE presence
» Lack of sites and premises that are attractive to markets
» Skills — supply and demand — recruitment difficulties (e.g. engineers)




Page 26

> Perception of Rotherham — internal and external image and perception —
linked to image of town centre

» Long standing pockets of multiple deprivation

Opportunities
» Town Centre — work, residential and entertainment offer

» HS2 — connectivity, station location, increase values along corridor to town
centre

» Higher Education presence — town centre
» Establishing a Growth Fund to re-invest receipts

» Capturing inward investment — piloting faster process for dealing with
investors (e.g.

» streamlined planning process)

Threats
» Retail and logistics — change in jobs, purchasing patterns, drive for low costs
» Social exclusion — resources required to address very challenging issue
» Businesses located in old, out of date premises with lack of new/modern
alternatives

» Medium / large companies where decisions are made at HQ outside
Rotherham

Thematic objectives

For each theme of the Plan there is:-
1) Current overview
2) Challenge(s) facing Rotherham
3) Ambition

4) Interventions

5)

6)

Targets/impacts/outcomes
Delivery partners, including a lead organisation

8. Finance

The Plan has been developed and written by the Council’s Economic Development
Team and as such has been of nil cost except for staff time and some printing/design
costs of the final document.

Ekosgen have carried out consultancy work on the Plan, which was funded by
money from the LGA, which was applied for and secured for this purpose

DCLG guidance on “Growth Deals” with LEPs seeks evidence that local authorities
are pooling/aligning capital and revenue spend to drive economic growth. This needs
to be set out in detail within the Rotherham Growth Plan.




Page 27

The implementation of the Plan will drive growth of the economy leading to a number
of new sources of income, or savings, to the Council. These potentially include:-

¢ Increased business rate receipts

¢ Upliftin New Homes Bonus money

e Reduced “benefits bill” as people move into employment

There are potential costs to RMBC in providing land or property to help enable
developments, although these would be seeking a future return.

9. Risks and Uncertainties

There are a range of risks associated with implementing the Growth Plan, although

the monitoring and management of the completed Plan will take account of these

and remove or mitigate them.

e Levels of available funding are relatively low compared to prior to the recession.

¢ Rotherham is part of the Sheffield City Region, which is the main conduit for
money from Government and Europe, rather than individual local authorities.

e There are potential costs to RMBC (and partners) in providing land or property to
help enable developments, although these would be seeking a future return.

e Rotherham’s economy is susceptible to wider impacts at national and
international level, over which we have little control

10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications

The Plan will mainly contribute to the corporate objective of stimulating the local
economy and helping local people into work

It will also contribute to the LEP’s targets of the City Region creating 70,000 net new
private sector jobs and 6,000 new businesses over the next 10 years
11. Background Papers and Consultation

RMBC Finance have been consulted on this paper.

Consultation on the draft Growth Plan is taking place with a wide range of
stakeholders and interested parties, this will continue until 30" January 2015

A copy of the consultation draft of the Plan is attached as an appendix to this report
Contact Name:

Simeon Leach, Economic Development Manager, Ext 23828
Email simeon.leach@rotherham.gov.uk




Page 28

Rotherham Growth Plan

2015-2025

Page | 1



Page | 2

Page 29

Contents

History

Economic Challenges

Spatial Overview

SWOT

Vision, Priorities and Objectives
Growth Plan Themes
Transformational Projects

Theme 1 Grow Existing and Develop New Businesses
Current Overview

The Challenge

Our Ambition

Priority Interventions

Delivery Plans

Theme 2 Skills for Employment and progression
Current Overview

The Challenge

Our Ambition

Priority Interventions

Delivery Plans

Theme 3 Social Inclusion and Employment
Current Overview

The Challenge

Our Ambition

Priority Interventions

Delivery Plans

Theme 4 Employment Land and Business Premises
Current Overview

The Challenge

Our Ambition

Priority Interventions

Delivery Plans

Theme 5 Housing
Current Overview
The Challenge

Our Ambition
Priority Interventions
Delivery Plans

Theme 6 Town centre
Current Overview

The Challenge

Our Ambition

Priority Interventions
Delivery Plans

Theme 7 Transport
Current Overview
The Challenge

Our Ambition
Priority Interventions
Delivery Plans



Page 30

Rotherham:
History

One of four Metropolitan areas within South Yorkshire, Rotherham occupies an area of 28,653 hectares.
Bounded by Sheffield to the west, Barnsley to the north, Doncaster to the east and North East Derbyshire
and Bassetlaw (Nottinghamshire) in the south. Rotherham is an important component of the Sheffield City
Region (SCR), which includes all of South Yorkshire and parts of north Nottinghamshire and north
Derbyshire.

The M1 motorway runs along much of the borough’s western edge and the M18 bisects the borough to the
south of Rotherham. There are five airports within a 50 mile radius, including Robin Hood Airport near
Doncaster. More than half of the borough is rural, characterised by attractive villages and rolling countryside.

Rotherham developed from a small market town into a major industrial centre based around coal and steel.
The population of the present borough grew from 17,000 in 1801 to 120,000 in 1901 and is now in excess of
a quarter of a million. Most of the traditional industries of the 19" and 20" centuries no longer exist and many
old industrial areas have seen large scale regeneration such as at Manvers in the Dearne Valley.

Rotherham’s population remained fairly static during the 1980’s and early 1990’s, but then declined from a
peak of almost 254,000 to just over 247,000 by 2000. This followed large scale job losses in Rotherham's
traditional industries of coal mining and steel making. The population began to grow again in 2001 and a
steady increase over recent years has brought the population to 254,600 according to the 2010 mid-year
estimate, with a further increase of 21,000 projected by 2027. This increase will be concentrated in the older
(mainly retired) age groups with small increases expected in the younger (working age) age groups.

Rotherham has high rates on both inward and outward commuting due to its central location in South
Yorkshire and proximity to Sheffield, 38.7% commute outside the borough for work — 21.5% to Sheffield,
4.5% to Doncaster, 3% to Barnsley and 10% elsewhere. 30.5% commute into the borough for work — 10.5%
from Sheffield, 7% from Doncaster, 5% from Barnsley and 8% from elsewhere.

Economic Challenges

The early 1990s recession had a serious impact on Rotherham employment with a 12% reduction in the
numbers in work between 1986 and 1994. In Rotherham, the decline of traditional industries — coal and
steel, and manufacturing in general caused the large fall in employment. Rotherham’s employment rate was
65.7% in 1999 but began to show a strong increase during 2001, an improvement which continued up to
2005 as the borough’s economy diversified and grew, with Rotherham’s employment rate remaining close to
the national average at over 74% throughout that year.

Investment in major employment sites at Templeborough, Manvers, Dinnington, and latterly the Advanced
Manufacturing Park (AMP) at Waverley, all contributed to the rate of job growth in Rotherham being more
than double the national rate. The employment rate has fallen back over recent years, with the more
deprived areas of the borough still suffering from very high levels of worklessness. The recent recession and
slow economic recovery has seen several announcements of large job losses - however Rotherham's
economy is more diverse and better able to adapt than in previous recessions.

Rotherham town centre, Parkgate and Cortonwood Retail Park are the main shopping centres in the
borough. Much work has been carried out in the town centre through the Town Centre Initiative and
Rotherham Renaissance. There are attractive pedestrianised and landscaped areas and a redeveloped
Centenary Market. The Council's new civic hub along with the new football stadium for Rotherham United
Football Club has regenerated the former Guest and Chrimes industrial site at the heart of Rotherham's
urban area.

Page | 3



Page 31

Overall employment rate (December 2013) 66.2% 69.6% 71.3%

VAT registered businesses per 10,000 adult 263 314 416
(16+) population

Average (median) weekly gross salary (full-time, £459.90 £475.60* £517.50
workplace based 2013)

% achieving 5+ GCSEs at grades A*-C (2014) 67.1% - 63.2%

% of workforce with no qualifications (December 12.3% 11.6% 9.5%
2013)

% of workforce with Level 4 qualifications 21.6% 27.7% 35.0%
(December 2013)

Self-employment (December 2013) 9.7% 10.5% 14.3%
Employment in SOC1-3 occupations 35.0% 38.4% 43.7%
Average house prices (Land Registry Aug 2014) £99,761 £103,451* £177,824*

*Figure for South Yorkshire **Figure for England & Wales

Sheffield City Region

Rotherham is a part of the Sheffield City Region (SCR), working collaboratively with partners from Sheffield,
Doncaster, Barnsley, Bassetlaw Bolsover, Chesterfield, Derbyshire Dales and North East Derbyshire. Much
economic activity takes place at this level, overseen by the Local Enterprise Partnership (LEP) and the newly
formed Combined Authority.

Page | 4




Page 32

Rotherham’s Vision for Growth

To make Rotherham a place where:

> businesses will flourish and grow;

» the population is highly skilled and enterprising;

> there is quality housing provision for all sections of the community.

The Vision is based on creating an economy in which business will prosper and local residents will have the
enterprise and employment opportunities which reflect their ambitions and skills.

RMBC Priorities

The RMBC Corporate Priorities support the ambitions of the Growth Plan. These are:
e Stimulating the local economy and helping people into work
e Protecting our most vulnerable people and families, enabling them to maximise their independence
e Ensuring all areas of Rotherham are safe, clean and well maintained
e Helping people to improve their health and well-being and reducing inequalities within the borough

These priorities guide the work of all of the Council Departments and result in a range of Services including
Planning, Transportation, Housing, Economic Development, Education and Neighbourhoods being directly
involved in the delivery of the Growth Plan.

The Corporate Priories include the aim of; ensuring that Rotherham is an attractive place to live for all
sections of the community and providing an environment which takes account of the needs of families and
older people

Growth Plan Objectives

Rotherham needs both more and better jobs to increase its contribution to the national economy and provide
residents with the employment opportunities to meet their needs. This includes both full and part time jobs
and opportunities for young people.

The Growth Plan will:

- Deliver 10,000 net new jobs in the private sector over the next 10 years. (This very challenging figure
is taken from the SCR seeking to deliver 70,000 net new jobs over the same period and 10,000 is a
pro-rata figure taken from the populations of each area).

- Create 750 additional new businesses over the next 5 years — it is essential that those sectors with
both greatest job and growth potential are targeted to invest or set up in the borough.

- Increase GVA through growing, attracting and starting businesses — While this is a sign of economic
vitality, it is difficult to measure it at borough level and as such set targets.

Page | 5



Page 33

The Growth Plan will focus on private sector business and skills to deliver this scale of employment, while
ensuring that planning, housing, transport and education play a full supporting role. The employment target
will be met through the growth of existing businesses, as well as attracting new inward investment, from both
national and international companies. New business will also make an important contribution to creating new
employment opportunities for local residents.

Growth Plan Themes

The themes to the Growth Plan follow those of the City Region Strategic Economic Plan as closely as
possible; but seek to add local value to the outcomes.

Growing existing and developing new businesses: Increase the size and strength of the Rotherham
business stock, target support on those sectors in which Rotherham has an identifiable economic
advantage, attract greater numbers of higher value businesses to invest and locate in the borough.
Provide support to businesses with the highest growth potential to maximise their performance will help to
safeguarded and increase employment.

Skills for employment: there is a need and opportunity to reduce unemployment and increase skill
levels amongst the Rotherham communities and provide business with the skilled and motivated
workforce which will support growth. The Growth Plan will seek to maximise access to sustainable,
decently paid employment and relevant training that give adults and young people the best chance of
success, alongside focusing on higher level skills development at level 4.

Social inclusion and combating poverty. Combating poverty is important to Rotherham and by
ensuring that the skills businesses require is communicated effectively to local educators and skills
providers the Growth Plan will contribute to resolving the issue of low wages and household incomes.
This will ensure that workless and low income people are advised effectively on what they need to do to
gain employment or progress in employment and benefit from the jobs and business growth that this plan
seeks to create.

Employment Land and Housing: Rotherham needs to provide the employment land and commercial
and industrial premises which will support new employment. This will include bringing forward new
employment sites close to the strategic road network. At the same time, it is important that land for new
residential development is available to support a growing population and changing housing needs,
including the needs of an older population.

Town Centre: The Town Centre is a major priority for the borough and a will be a major driver of growth
and be seen as a barometer of the overall health of the borough. There is considerable potential to
increase employment in and close to the Town Centre in leisure and retail activities, as well as making it a
place to visit as part of a healthy evening economy.

Transport:. Rotherham benefits from its strategic location on the motorway network and new
development such as High Speed 2 has the potential to increase the attractiveness of the Borough as an
investment location. It is important that public transport is available which connects local residents to
places of employment, both in the Borough and in centres such as Sheffield. Improving rail, tram and bus
services will be critical to meeting this objective.

Page | 6



Page 34

Geography

The Core Strategy (see appendix 2), adopted by the Council September 2014, identifies five distinct spatial
‘sub-regions’ within the borough, using the distinct differences in travel to work patterns as an evidence base.

Dearne settlements: This area lies to the north of the main Rotherham Urban Area bordering Barnsley and Doncaster,
and covers the former mining towns of Brampton, Wath, Swinton, and Kilnhurst. It is characterised by significant out
commuting into Barnsley and Doncaster with a limited number also to West Yorkshire, and with a less close relationship
to Sheffield than other parts of the borough.

This area has seen large investment in recent years, particularly in the new business parks along Manvers Way - e.g.
call centres, distribution and light engineering, and is now a significant employment area within the borough. The
Waterfront redevelopment is providing significant mixed use regeneration, delivering new homes, sites for new economic
development, local services and leisure facilities.

Rotherham urban: Covers the Town Centre, Eastwood, Upper Haugh, Greasbrough, Kimberworth Park, Masbrough,
East Herringthorpe, Parkgate, North Rawmarsh, Thrybergh Park, Brecks, and Moorgate. The urban area is characterised
by less out commuting than other parts of the borough and has a close association with the town centre, with a
predominantly urban landscape.

At the heart of the borough it provides Rotherham's key public transport interchanges, plus good access to the main road
network. As well as established residential and employment areas there are numerous heritage and environmental
assets including the river and canal networks and Clifton Park and Museum.

Rotherham town centre is the borough's principal retail and service centre, although it has suffered in recent years from
de-population and the loss of many high street stores to 'out of town' developments. Many of the most deprived areas of
the borough lie within the main Rotherham Urban Area.

Urban fringe: This includes the settlements of Ravenfield, Bramley, Wickersley Village, and Whiston. It is characterised
by a less close association with the town centre itself and has a mix of commuting to Sheffield and, to a lesser extent, the
Doncaster area. It includes generally more affluent areas and very popular residential areas which have grown in recent
years although with large parts of the area still rural in nature. There are limited areas of employment; however the area
does include a significant public transport route along the A631.

Rotherham / Sheffield corridor: Covers the settlements of Wentworth, Kimberworth, Templeborough, Waverley, Aston,
Rother Valley, and South Rural along the western edge of the borough. There is a mixture of urban and rural areas;
settlements in the north and south of the corridor are more rural in nature but settlements just to the west of the main
Rotherham Urban Area are urban, including industrial areas and large employment sites.

All are characterised by extensive commuting into Sheffield (all areas have over 30% of their working age residents
travelling across the 'border’) with additional numbers also travelling to Nottinghamshire / Derbyshire from settlements in
the south of the corridor and to Barnsley / West Yorkshire from settlements in the north of the corridor. Within this area
settlements often have limited association with Rotherham — less than 50% of working age residents in these areas work
in the borough.

The area does however include major public transport routes, including rail which serves Kiveton Park station. The
Corridor includes important heritage assets such as Wentworth Woodhouse and its associated park and gardens, Rother
Valley Country Park, and the line of the Chesterfield Canal.

Outlying & rural settlements: This includes the settlements of Maltby, Laughton, Thurcroft, Dinnington, and Anston to
the south / south-east of the main Rotherham Urban Area. It is predominantly rural in nature but with some significant
settlements. The area is linked to Rotherham centre and the wider City Region by quality bus corridors (Maltby and
Dinnington / Thurcroft routes). There is a mixture of commuting patterns, but significant numbers commute to Sheffield
(given the proximity of M18 and M1 motorways) as well as Nottinghamshire (mainly Bassetlaw) and Derbyshire.

It consists mainly of ex-mining areas with pockets of deprivation remaining in many of these communities. The rural
nature of parts of this area provides the setting for a number of villages and Conservation Areas, as well as assets such
as Sandbeck Hall and estate, and Roche Abbey. It also contains the most significant area of Limestone geology within
Rotherham.

Page | 7




Page 35

Priority Projects and Programmes

The following schemes have the potential to have a major positive impact on the future prosperity of the
Rotherham economy. A number of these projects have been identified in the town centre and their delivery is
essential to ensure that it continues to provide a vibrant location, with an enhanced retail, culture and leisure

offer.

Businesses Growth

1.

Innovation District: The Sheffield Rotherham Economic Corridor houses the UK's Foundation
Industries; Tata, Outokumpu, Forgemasters and Firth Rixson and the University of Sheffield through
the Advanced Manufacturing Research Centre (AMRC) have delivered direct and tangible impacts
on industry, through technology development and demonstration. The Innovation District will build on
the Advanced Manufacturing Park (AMP) and the Sheffield Business Park.

This critical mass of expertise and experience presents Rotherham and Sheffield with a unique
opportunity to create a complete proposition in Sheffield City Region, a place where we can design
and make the next generation of whole industries. A key feature of innovation districts is
connectivity; improvements planned for the District include:

a. Tram-Train: A 2 year pilot funded by DfT starting in 2016, running a tram on existing rail
tracks; from Sheffield City Centre to Parkgate, via stops at Meadowhall and Rotherham
Station

b. Meadowhall International HS2 Station: HS2 are currently proposing the construction of a
South Yorkshire station at Meadowhall, which while located in Sheffield is very close to the
border with Rotherham and is likely to act as a catalyst for massive economic growth around
Waverley, the AMP and Templeborough.

Major Site: Todwick North is an excellently located site with minimal investment requirements that
could provide a significant general employment use development. There are strong links to the
motorway network and the strategically important Sheffield Rotherham Economic Corridor /
Innovation District. This site is also well placed to take advantage of the HS2 station at Meadowhall.

Town Centre
3. Town Centre Programme: To establish a number of projects that will create a stronger more

diverse offer within the town centre to include a cinema, hotel, food and beverage outlets, residential
and other leisure and retail schemes. Key projects include:-

a. The Markets Complex:_The RMBC owned complex is major attractor of footfall in the town
centre, with in excess of 80,000 visitors per week. The opening of the new Tesco Extra store
is both an opportunity and a threat to the Markets, which will require major investment to
allow them to continue to thrive and provide a gateway into the town centre. Work is
currently underway to identify all possible options for the (re)development of the complex.

b. Forge Island: Following the relocation of Tesco to the former Civic Site, Forge Island will be
the largest development site available within Rotherham town centre and essential to the
sustainability of the Corporation Street side of the town centre. RMBC have an option to
purchase the site at a pre agreed price once it is vacated. An office development or a
cinema have been identified as the preferred uses for this site

4. Create a University Campus in Rotherham: the Town Centre has the potential to accommodate a

higher education campus, including student accommodation, and would provide an ideal town
setting for any University. The Growth Plan will work with FE and HE partners to develop a campus
in Rotherham in sectors and areas of interest to Rotherham businesses and communities.

Visitor Economy
5. Leisure Development: Pit House West provides an opportunity to develop a nationally significant

leisure development close to Rother Valley Park and the M1. It will create a major boost for tourism
in Rotherham as well as significant jobs growth.

6. Yorkshire Man of Steel: The Yorkshire Man of Steel is a landmark sculpture for the region. The

Page | 8

attraction will feature an education and visitor centre that will celebrate the history and the future of
steel and coal in our region.



Page 36

Theme 1 Grow Existing and Develop New Businesses

Thriving economies are characterised by high start-up rates and levels of innovation with effective links to
universities and colleges and a balanced labour market. Strong inward investment and exporting with a
significant national and international profile in areas of excellence driving supply chain activities and
maximising multiplier effects.

In relation to these characteristics Rotherham has too few businesses for the size of the economy and
population (264 per 10,000 of working age population, against a national average of 418) to be a thriving
economy. The enterprise gap needs to be addressed by increasing the start-up rate so as to provide more
employment opportunities for local residents and develop a more balanced labour market.

RMBC runs a network of four successful Business Incubation Centres covering the majority of the borough
providing support for start-up and new SMEs. RMBC enhances this offer through effective partnership
working with schools and colleges to promote self-employment and ensure that local people have the skills
needed by business.

Rotherham has a strong innovation asset in the Advanced Manufacturing Park with links to Universities, a
strong national and a growing international profile. The AMP now needs to be supported to ensure that it
doesn’t become out-dated in an area of economic activity that is synonymous with rapid change. Whilst the
AMP is a strong economic asset for Rotherham attracting major international firms, including Boeing and
Rolls Royce, it cannot enable Rotherham to become a thriving economy on its own and the work that led to
its creation needs to be adapted to create new opportunities in Rotherham.

Alongside the AMP Rotherham had good levels of inward investment elsewhere in the borough that was
driven by a strong land supply with public funds for remediation and a supportive Local Authority with an
effective business facing function; the Dearne Valley was particularly successful in the last growth cycle.
The land supply and public finance offer has changed significantly over the last 5 years to the extent that in
order to replicate the development seen in the Dearne Valley Rotherham now needs to adapt its offer to
business so that the levels of inward investment of the last growth cycle can continue and increase in the
next growth cycle.

Our Ambition
This theme is central to the success of the Growth Plan and to successfully deliver it Rotherham needs to:

¢ Increase the size and strength of the Rotherham business stock.

e Target support on those sectors in which Rotherham has an identifiable economic advantage

e Attract greater numbers of higher value businesses to start-up, invest or locate in the Borough.

o Provide support to those businesses with highest growth potential to maximise their performance

¢ Rebalance the economy through the creation of large numbers of new private sector jobs

¢ Increase the number of Rotherham businesses exporting and the value of export business they do.
o Build strong supply chains for those major companies that invest in or are located in Rotherham.

e Market Rotherham as a great place to do business; seeking to attract new inward investment, both
from overseas and from elsewhere in the UK.

Sectoral Perspective

We will seek to support any business with growth potential, whatever its sector, however there are certain
“target sectors” where Rotherham has existing strengths and/or a competitive advantage to build on. These
include:

e Advanced Manufacturing — The AMP is a world class facility and has already attracted blue chip
companies including Rolls Royce and Boeing. There is the potential for further expansion of the
AMP, plus major supply chain opportunities

Page | 9



Page 37

e Business Process Services (BPS) — There are a number of large BPS centres located in the
Dearne and at Hellaby. Companies are looking to relocate contact centre operations to near shore
and onshore centres, BPS remains a growth sector internationally and is becoming an increasingly
complex sector utilising innovative technological solutions for outsourcing business administration
functions.

e Food — Rotherham currently supports 300 businesses and 4,200 employees in this sector. These
businesses include KP Nuts, Greencore and the New York Bagel Co.

Indirect jobs created through the supply chain of key investments can be significant but the multiplier effects
are specific to sectors characteristics’ within geographies, which makes them hard to quantify. By
understanding the characteristics of different sectors within Rotherham and the SCR we can identify those
sectors that are going to have the greatest impact. This potential needs to be taken advantage of and will be
directly impacted on by the housing and town centre offer that Rotherham can make to ensure that higher
income households are in Rotherham, whilst ensuring that there is sufficient provision for lower income
households moving out of poverty.

This balance will be crucial to ensuring that the benefits of economic growth are available to all of
Rotherham’s citizens and that there are clear career entry points and a culture of self-improvement which will
create a sustainable on and off flow of employment for whole life careers.

Core Business and Enterprise Objectives

Rotherham needs to increase the number, size and quality of its business stock, there being three main
ways this can be achieved:

1) Increase the number of start-up businesses in the borough.
2) Grow existing businesses.
3) Attract businesses to locate and invest in the borough.

Any growth strategy must include a mixture of all three of these in order for it to be both successful and
sustainable over the longer term. The business focussed activities will support all aspects of business
development, from the need to provide modern premises to supporting companies to access new markets
and improve the skills of their workforce.

Interventions
The following interventions are a priority for Rotherham:
»  Agree the sectors where Rotherham has a distinct economic advantage and/or strong growth potential.

» Identify the Rotherham businesses with greatest potential for growth and the support they require to
maximise this growth, including management training.

»  Agree on the offer that Rotherham will provide to businesses looking to invest or start up in Rotherham.
This will comprise a menu of concessions/interventions for businesses, with a specific package being
created on a case by case basis.

» Build on the success of BICs in supporting sustainable start-up businesses; including supporting
companies as they move from the new start to growth phase. This will include the provision of suitable
grow on space for those business growing out of the BICs.

»  Build on success of Rotherham Ready and RYE supporting young people to start businesses and to be
enterprising within their careers

»  Create the Rotherham Investment Product which is supported by a business facing culture within RMBC
that promotes the Local Authority as an organisation that works effectively with business. The product
will set out a menu of options that will enable the Local Authority to be more receptive to business
investment and negotiate bespoke deals to attract or retain businesses within the borough by breaking
down barriers to investment and growth.

Page | 10



Page 38

These interventions will be executed as new financial support and opportunities become available. This will
include developing new initiatives in support of the Sheffield City Region Strategic Economic Plan and the
new European Structural Investment Fund strategy.

Targets/impacts/outcomes

The following targets have been set for this Theme

2015* 2025 %change
Numbers of new starts per annum 735 1,000 +36.1%
Survival rates (three years) 55.6% 60.0% +7.9%
Number of businesses (base) 5,505 7,000 +27.2%
Businesses provided with assistance +X.X%

by RMBC

Delivery Priorities and Activities

Priority Actions(s) Timescale Outcomes Lead
organisation

Talk to banks, Mar 2015 Identify top 100 Rotherham firms ~ RiDO
accountants, Chamber for growth potential

Growth programme: identify  to identify growth

those businesses in companies

Rotherham with major Talk to companies to Mar 2015 A costed “menu” of RiDO

potential for growth and ascertain what they interventions that companies

what support they need to need to maximise their require to help drive growth

maximise this growth
Econometric Model for Mar 2015 A list of target sectors that have SCR/EDT
Rotherham / SCR with the greatest multiplier impact for
multipliers growth and jobs in Rotherham /

SCR

Investor Package: Identify business June2015 Provide local Rotherham offerto  RiDO

Agree on the offer available requirements underpin that provided through

to businesses seeking to Identify activity to be the SCR Growth Hub

invest in Rotherham funded

Business start-up support One-stop shop for local ~ June 2015 Increased numbers of new start RiDO
business start-ups businesses and improved survival
Workshops for people rates
with business ideas

Promotion: Develop a June 2015 Increased investment in RiDO
PR/marketing campaign Rotherham from rest of UK and Chamber
for Rotherham as a overseas RMBC Comms
place for business to
come

Delivery partners

Local partners will work with public, private and third sector organisations to deliver this Theme. A high
priority will be given to working with local business and representatives organisations to ensure support
meets the needs of enterprises in Rotherham. The leading delivery partners are:

¢ Rotherham MBC (RiDO) o UKTI
e Barnsley & Rotherham Chamber of Commerce e SCR LEP Growth Hub
e Economy Board e Rotherham Businesses

Local partners in Rotherham will ensure that business support managed and promoted by Sheffield City
region are made available to local businesses. This will include promoting and marketing initiatives organised
by other partners.

Priority Project:

e Advanced Manufacturing Innovation District: Focused around the Sheffield-Rotherham
Economic Corridor including AMP and Waverley.

e Major Site: Todwick North is an excellently located site with minimal investment requirements.




Page 39

Theme 2 Skills for Employment and Progression

Current overview

Employment in Rotherham is continuing to show signs of recovery from the economic downturn, particularly
with reducing numbers claiming Jobseekers Allowance.

Higher skill levels remain well below those of the national average and need to increase to support business
growth and Rotherham’s attractiveness to investors. GCSE results are improving year on year, they are
above the national average and the best in South Yorkshire, this success at GCSE needs to be captured and
built upon.

Some funded provision for up-skilling in the workplace is currently available; we need to ensure that
businesses and individuals are aware of the provision and that it meets the needs of both employer and
employee.

The Challenge

The continuing trend away from traditional manufacturing to high-tech industries and a service based
economy requires a well-educated local workforce if companies are to continue to consider Rotherham as an
investment location. To achieve this, the number of people qualified to level 4 and above needs to increase.

To ensure the right number of suitably qualified people are seeking apprenticeships and that the
apprenticeships are competed and contribute to the success of local businesses. Schools and colleges
need to provide work ready young people, with the skills required by Rotherham employers so the economy
can achieve the value created by the excellent results of our GCSE school leavers.

Rotherham jobseekers must to be job ready and have the skills required by businesses that are recruiting.
Our Ambition

Skills will underpin both further economic and employment growth, and support an increase in the
employment rate of local residents. Rotherham partners will seek to undertake activities which:

e produce enterprising young people and jobseekers able to be economically self-sufficient and contribute
to the nations’ wealth

e create a University Campus within Rotherham town centre to increase higher level skills, at level 4 and
above

e support businesses to source the training they require to unlock new jobs, new markets, and raise
productivity.

e broker close linkages between our growing companies and Rotherham schools, to provide the
workforce of the future.

e ensure we have a wide pool of job ready young people and adults who are supported to access new
and higher level job opportunities, through targeted information, advice and guidance, and training and
employment support programmes.

The Growth Plan, alongside the City Region plans, will develop new skills initiatives which help to ensure that
young people and jobseekers have the skills to compete in today’s job market and those in employment the
skills to progress.

The skills theme also includes a commitment to working more closely with local employers to ensure that the
needs of industry are reflected in local training provision.

Interventions

The following interventions will be taken forward by DWP and other local partners:

1) Careers Advice Effective careers advice ensuring young people and job seekers take the right route to
employment. Ensure that training provision and advice and guidance provided by schools and
employability providers is relevant to the local job market and reflects the needs of employers.

2) Skills at level 4 and above: Increase the number of Rotherham residents who have higher level skills
through the development of localised HE delivery.

Page | 12



Page 40

3) Rotherham Ready: Build on the success of Rotherham Ready, widely acknowledged as an exemplar of
best practice. Using it to ensure that linkages between employers and schools are maximised, to the
benefit of all parties.

4) Apprenticeships: Increase the number of apprenticeships offered by Rotherham employers and suitable
apprenticeship candidates seeking places and apprenticeship completions by residents.

5) Accessible Learning and Targeted Support: Provide targeted, effective support to overcome barriers
to employment, including provision of key workers, supporting Rotherham residents to access learning to
improve their chances of securing, retaining or progressing in employment.

6) Workforce Skills Development: Deliver in work skills development that supports progression and
therefore addresses low pay

Additional work to support this theme is documented in the Rotherham Health and Well Being Strategy

Priority Actions(s) Timescale Outcomes Lead organisation
Ensuring that Improved IAG for young people, Oct 15 More young people  Schools, colleges and
young people are including annual careers/leaf event and enter and progress  providers
prepared for the SCR Learn to Work to sustainable work
world of work after in the region
leaving statutory . .
education Continue to em.beq enterpnsg and Current Innovative and Rotherham Ready and
employment skills in the curriculum enterprising young RYE
through Rotherham Ready and the SCR people
Enterprise Advisor Pilot.
Provision of a ‘minimum entitlement’ Sept 15 School Effectiveness
statement that all young people in
Rotherham can expect in relation to
career development.
Produce a regular ‘state of the economy’  Bi-annually Raise profile of RMBC
update for schools and interested parties local economic
detailing local news and success stories. successes and
Ensure that businesses understand the ) opportunities
importance of the role that they play in On-going Strengthen' school— RYE, RMBC,.CoIIeges,
fostering the employability skills of their employer links B&RCC, B.usmess
potential future workforce. Community
Apprenticeships Ensure businesses are aware of the best Ongoing Successful Roth College/DVC and
timescales for apprenticeship recruitment provider network
recruitment
Better promote apprenticeship Sept 15 Increase in NAS and Providers
opportunities to young people applicatﬁons for
Providers to engage businesses who have apprenticeships
o , ) . Jan 15 Roth College / DVC/
the right type. of apprentlce§h|p Yacancy Increase in Provider Network
for those seeking an apprenticeship .
apprentice
completions
including higher
level
Jobseekers Improve IAG and support for the Jan 15 Increase in the RMBC / SCR LEP / DWP
under/unemployed - Deliver Ambition employment rate / the Source
SCR 18-24 (Rotherham) and progress Aug 15
proposals for Ambition 24+ to provide
key worker support to target groups
Incregse the take up of good quality work  Ongoing Jobseekers with DWP, Interserve, RMBC
experience opportunities and relevant and up to -
) (Ambition)
placements available date work
experience
Support enterprising people by offering Ongoing Increase in business RYE, B&RCC, DWP,
pre-self-employment support starts Colleges
Increase digital skills training. Mar 2015 Jobseekers entering

Page | 13

DWP and Providers



Page 41

work with relevant

digital skills
Improving the skills  Improve communications with June 2015 Well informed DWP & SFA funded
of people in work businesses, including: businesses taking providers / SME
- Business briefings delivered in on the services
partnership available to them
- Connect individuals entering work
with the appropriate brokers to
provide in work skills support
Improve digital skills for people in work Feb 2015 Improved SFA funded providers
who require upskilling. sustainability in
work
Deliver a ‘Skills Bank’ that meets the June 2015 Better skilled and SCR LEP/RMBC
needs of Rotherham businesses productive
workforce
Skills at level 4and  Grow the level of HE provision delivered Sept 2017 Increase in the Rotherham College /
above in Rotherham. Developing a Rotherham number of DVC/TRC/RMBC
university campus residents with

higher level skills

Targets/impacts/outcomes

The following targets have been set for this Theme

2015 2025 change
Employment rate 66.2% n/a Reduce gap with UK
figure
Unemployment rate (as % of economically 9.7% 8.5% -12.4%
active population)
NVQ Level 3 47.3% 55.0% +14.0%
NVQ Level 4 21.6% 30.0% +38.9%

Delivery partners

Local partners will work with public, private and third sector organisations to deliver this Theme. The leading
delivery partners are:

e RMBC o National Apprenticeship Service (NAS)

e Rotherham Youth Enterprise ¢ Rotherham Businesses

e Jobcentre Plus e Learning Unlimited

¢ Rotherham Schools ¢ Rotherham Work and Skills Provider Group

Members
o Sheffield City Region LEP

e Health partners

o Rotherham Colleges
e Skills Funding Agency
e Rotherham Ready

Local partners will ensure that projects managed and promoted by Sheffield City region are made available
to local businesses. This will include promoting and marketing initiatives organised by other partners.

Priority Projects:

e Create a University Campus in Rotherham: the Town Centre has the potential to
accommodate a higher education campus, including student accommodation, as part of the

Rotherham College site.

Page | 14



Page 42

Theme 3 Social inclusion and Employment

Current overview

People with good English and Maths skills are better able to secure and sustain employment. Basic skills,
particularly in the long-term workless remain an issue. 35% of Rotherham people aged 16-64 have no
qualifications or are qualified below NVQ level 2.

One of the main issues for employment and poverty is the high number of people not working due to health
reasons, many of whom have been out of work for long periods of time and are likely to have limited skills.
Around one in seven of the Rotherham working age population is unemployed or on long term sickness
related benefits.

The indices of deprivation 2010 showed that relative deprivation in Rotherham had increased, with the
borough now ranked 53 most deprived area in England, up from 68" in 2010. The highest levels of
deprivation are concentrated in areas close to Rotherham town centre, with smaller pockets spread across
the Borough. RMBC has identified 11 areas of greatest deprivation and are seeking to focus additional
support in these localities. The same areas were most deprived 20-30 years ago and the gap to most affluent
areas has grown in some cases despites the large amounts of regeneration funding spent on them.

Child poverty is high in Rotherham, approximately 13,000 Rotherham children; more than one in five live in
relative poverty, with deep inequalities and a much higher percentage in the 11 most deprived
neighbourhoods. Tackling this issue is a major priority for all of the local partners in the Borough.

While employment is fundamental to the causes and solutions of poverty, there is an increasing prevalence
of in work poverty in the current climate of fiscal constraint and low earnings growth.

The Challenge

Improving skills is critical to combating poverty. Adults, who lack literacy and numeracy skills tend to out of
work or less productive at work, earn lower wages and are more likely to suffer from ill health and experience
social inclusion. Functional skills, including digital skills, are generally low in the workless and need to be
addressed to improve employment prospects. Rotherham partners need to ensure jobseekers and the long
term workless (including those who are sub entry level 3 and require ESOL) have access to support that
develops basic and functional skills.

DWP benefit reforms are encouraging people to find employment, although the jobs market is very
competitive and many find it a challenge to find suitable jobs. The pressure to find employment is likely to
increase as welfare reforms take effect.

Deprived areas and areas with high levels of worklessness need to be physically linked to major areas of
employment through effective public transport networks. Many of the new employment locations are geared
towards people travelling by car, rather than public transport, and this reduces the ability of some local
residents to access these new opportunities.

ESOL provision is required to support some economic migrants and some target groups to enter work.
Our Ambition

The Rotherham Growth Plan adopts the top down approach that ensures there are sufficient jobs across the
spectrum of skill levels available to local citizens and complementary activity is taking place to ensure those
seeking work are suitably skilled to secure employment.

This plan will support the actions and investments of partner agencies (e.g. DWP) seeking to reduce poverty,
by making more employment opportunities available and assist those keen to improve their prospects by
developing their skills and taking up employment. The Plan will:

¢ Provide inclusive economic growth that benefits all of the Rotherham communities

e provide increased access to basic and functional skills support, in particular the essentials of literacy and
numeracy

e Support local citizens to be work ready
Page | 15



Page 43

¢ Reduce in-work poverty.

Local partners will identify and work with disengaged priority groups where additional interventions are
required to support people into employment focussed services, for example Community Work Placements,
Ambition, Talent Match and the Work Programme.

Interventions

The interventions focus on ensuring that people are engaged, can gain sustainable employment and link
training to other support services to make it more accessible. The priority interventions are:

Engaging residents and support them with acquiring the functional, financial and digital skills and
experience to allow them to secure employment.

Work with partners to ensure employment/training provision links to other “wrap round” support (e.g.
housing, finance, misuse services) and enables progression into employability services.

Support business to access or develop training packages and up-skill employees that are lacking in
the skills needed to progress.

Targets/impacts/outcomes

The following targets have been set for this Theme

To support adults to access learning to improve their chances of securing and retaining employment

To reduce in work poverty by improving the skills of individuals giving them the tools they need to
progress.

Develop awareness raising and outreach activity that will support the increase of functional skill
levels.

Identify and support adults with below level 2 qualifications in English, Maths and ICT. Consult with
the target group on perceptions, barriers, personal priorities and motivational factors.

To increase take up of employability services in the 20% most deprived areas of the borough and
groups experiencing high levels of worklessness.

2015 2025 % change
Unemployment rate 9.7% 8.5% -12.4%
Other out of work benefits 14,850 13,000 -12.5%
NVQ2+ 65.7% 73.0% +11.1%
Delivery Plan
Priority Actions(s) Timescale Outcomes Lead
organisation
Addressing Digital Provide digital engagement activity June 2015 Improved digital and Community Learning,
and functional skill  within communities, linked to saving financial management  DWO
levels money as a hook to engage in job skills
search
Establish digital community Sept 2015 Improved engagement
mentors/buddies to provide peer in employment Community Learning
support and help upskill others. services
Deliver ICT devel t More employable
eliver il development - Apr 2015 individuals Colleges
programmes to the low skilled
Employability and Increase engagement of individuals April 2015 Increase in economic DWP, RMBC, SCR LEP
progression to support steps taken towards activity

gaining employment, including
delivery of Disadvantaged Learner
Pilot

Develop awareness raising and May 2015

Page | 16



ESOL

Maths and English

Page 44

outreach activity to support the
increase of functional skills levels

Learn lessons from the Ready Hubs to  Sept 2015
help support other communities.

Increase the percentage of people Sept 2015
achieving ESOLE3 or L1
qualifications

Improve the functional Maths and Sept 2015
English of the priority groups and

those requiring pre-entry level

support

adults with below level
2 qualifications in
English, Maths and ICT
improving their skills,
employability and in
work progression

Improved language
skills and improved
employability
Improved Maths and
English skills and
improved employment
prospects

Community Learning,
Providers

Rotherham Ready

Private sector —in work
development

DVC / Roth College

Colleges and SFA
Providers

Delivery Partners

Local partners will work with public, private and third sector organisations to deliver this Theme. The leading
delivery partners are:

¢ RMBC (Neighbourhoods/Community
Learning)

¢ DWP/Jobcentre Plus

e Rotherham Schools

e Skills Funding Agency

VAR

Rotherham Work and Skills Provider Group
Members

Rotherham Ready

Businesses

Page | 17



Page 45

Theme 4 Employment Land and Business Premises

Context

It is important that Rotherham continues to attract investment into the borough, which requires sufficient
stock of industrial land / units / office space of the right quality and in good locations. Recent years have
seen significant floor space construction on employment sites with almost a quarter of the total floor space
being built within the last 10 years and excellent rates of economic land uptake.

The immediate prospects for regeneration through the private sector are challenging in the current economic
climate. We need to use major new developments such as the new council offices and library, rail station,
community stadium and Tesco superstore over the next few years to act as the catalyst for wider private
sector investment as the economic recovery continues.

Vacancy rates have been falling for the last 4 years, from 13.8% in 2009 to 10.4% at the end of 2103, we
need to make sure that trend continues and that we have sufficient new building stock to meet demand.
Consideration also needs to be given to areas that are less desirable, such as Eastwood, and what needs to
be done to make such areas more attractive.

The Council is committed to the regeneration of derelict and degraded land and focusing new developments
on brownfield sites - this will help protect green spaces and the diversity of natural habitats and wildlife.
However, given the need to meet future housing requirements and ensure there is sufficient land for
Rotherham's future employment needs, some extensions into the Green Belt will be required in the long-
term. The challenge will be to ensure that these are kept to a minimum and to mitigate their impact on the
environment by improving the attractiveness of brownfield sites to the private sector.

The Growth Plan will go further to identify ‘Growth Zones’ that encompass specific sites and seek to group
them together into more meaningful developments that can attract new investment and grow existing
businesses in the borough.

The Investment Challenge

Rotherham needs to identify sites that can compete in the national/global market to attract investment to the
borough and provide a major strategic inward investment site. These will need to meet the following criteria:

» 30+ hectares, » close proximity to Motorway,
» serviced (including superfast broadband), > local facilities,
> shovel ready, > public transport links

Providing a single large site with excellent connections to the strategic road network is a very high priority for
local partners.

Our Ambition

Rotherham partners intend to bring forward a major site to allow inward investments to be accommodated
within the Borough. There is also a need to take advantage of other opportunities which require high quality
employment land in a number of locations. The main ambitions are:

e Bring forward suitable employment sites to deliver the borough’s ambitious job growth targets
(approximately 10,000 net new jobs over 10 years)

e Identify a major investment site with the ability to host a significant, employment generating,
development

e Deliver Growth Zones within the borough for major employment and/or housing development

e Ensure that Rotherham maximises the benefit it will receive from the location of an HS2 station at
Meadowhall. This will include master planning of the Growth Zones that incorporate Lower Don Valley,
Templeborough and Meadowbank Road.

e Build on the success of the Advanced Manufacturing Park, develop and evolve the park to secure new
high quality inward investment in manufacturing and technology and secure the AMP’s future as key site
in the Lower Don Valley.

Page | 18



e Address

Page 46

issues of market failure and abnormal

remediation and

infrastructure costs to ensure

Rotherham has a full range of business premises and employment locations.

Delivery Plan

The delivery plan for this theme will be in part driven by the Housing and Growing Business Themes as
these themes will seek to develop the employment and housing sites identified in the Growth Zones. This
Growth Plan needs to ensure that what is supported through these Growth Zones achieves the greatest
strategic impact and maximises the natural advantages of the individual economies in the Growth Zones.

Priority Actions(s) Timescale Outcomes Lead
organisation

Identify priority Undertake econometric June 2015 Target sectors for each RMBC EDT & Planning

sectors for each review of growth zones growth zone

Growth Zone

Develop strategic Work with landowners, public  Plan lifetime Detailed packages and RMBC EDS (BRIT, EDT,

packages of sites to
maximise growth

and private sector partners to
develop site packages /
phased regeneration plans for
the growth zones

Phased activity

over the plan
lifetime

projects identified

By June 2017 have a major
inward investment site
identified so that a plan can
be developed to maximise

Planning, Transport),
Neighbourhoods
(Housing)

RMBC EDT & Planning

Prioritise Review deliverability of S
growth within the next
development development packages and growth cycle
packages prioritise delivery Phased activity A number of smaller sites RMBC EDT
over the plan identified and packaged up
lifetime to support growth across
the borough
Invest in Commission a study that June 2015 HS2 Meadowhall RMBC EDT
understanding the highlights the likely impact of Investment plan that can be
impact of HS2 at the station at Meadowhall incorporated into the
Meadowhall and what investment and relevant Growth Zone
support can be given to masterplans
maximise the benefits.
Secure the Future of ~ Continue to work with AMP Plan Lifetime Maintain AMP as an RMBC EDT
the AMP partners to ensure that the international centre of
necessary investments are excellence supporting
made to keep the AMP at the future developments in the
forefront of AMM sector Sheffield Rotherham
Economic Corridor
Targets/impacts/outcomes
2015 2025 % change
Need target to show land developed 2?? 160Ha developed
over 10 years of Plan, but also what since 20157
remaining developable land we will
have at that point.
M? of industrial/commercial floor space 3.1m 3.5m

Local partners will work with public, private and third sector organisations to deliver this Theme. The leading
delivery partners are:

e RMBC
e SCR

South Yorkshire PTE

Homes and Communities Agency

Priority Project:

e Major Site: Todwick North is an excellently located site with minimal investment requirements and
the potential deliver a larae number of iobs.




Page 47

Theme 5 Housing

Current overview

There are approximately 110,000 households in the borough, of which 20,886 live in Council homes, with a
diverse and vibrant blend of people, cultures and communities. The Borough has a mix of urban areas and
villages (about 70% of the borough is rural). The population is steadily increasing — currently 257,300 and
expected to increase to 267,000 by 2022 — although as elsewhere in England, the ageing population — there
will be an additional 20,000 residents over the age of 65 over the next 30 years, and relative decline in
younger population

There is a large number of people on the Council’'s housing register — 14,760 in April 2012, and the vast
majority of Council homes classed as ‘decent’ but significant decency issues in the private sector. In 2011,
18.2% of Rotherham’s households were living in fuel poverty, in particular people renting privately. There is a
low housing demand in some areas and an increasing housing affordability gap between the most and least
deprived areas (overall affordability around five times income levels)

The number of new homes built has improved year on year since 2010 but is still at a low level (2013 = 450
new build), far short of the predicted need. This has implications for the delivery of sufficient affordable
housing, the ability of young people to buy their own house as restricted supply exerts an upward pressure
on house prices, and a potential restriction to the scale of future economic growth

Strategic context
The Core Strategy sets out three objectives of particular resonance to the housing agenda. These are:

o Objective 4: Provision for housing — improving the quality and amount of housing available in all
areas of Rotherham, and improving the choice of type, tenure and affordability.

e Objective 7: Local transport connections, including the development of live/work housing and mixed
use schemes in appropriate locations.

¢ Objective 14: Design — contributing to the creation of safe, accessible, and well managed places,
buildings and public spaces, and contributing to / enhancing the distinctive townscape and character
of heritage features within communities.

Rotherham’s Housing Strategy 2013-2044 sets out the following vision:
o People living in high quality homes, whether in the social rented, private rented or home ownership

sector

¢ Rotherham Council playing its part by being the best housing provider in the country, delivering high
quality services and support, and peaceful and well-managed neighbourhoods

e A smaller gap between the most and least disadvantaged neighbourhoods, so that all of
Rotherham’s people can live in safe, healthy and vibrant communities

¢ No households living in homes that are poor in terms of energy efficiency
The Housing Strategy is supported by the Housing Revenue Account Growth Plan.

The Challenge

Our target is to build around 1,000 homes per year, in order to deal with the impact of an increasing elderly
population, which has implications for future housing need, location of development and accessibility to local
amenities, and the impact on health and social care provision across the borough. Other factors include the
increased housing demand and the implications for meeting the needs of local people and the need to
improve housing quality to provide a choice of dwellings of different size, type and affordability.

Our target will be affected by the following challenges:

o |dentifying and prioritising land and property to meet target, while encouraging the effective use of
land in the most sustainable locations, to limiting the impact of any incursions into the green belt

e Land and property ownership; particularly where there are multiple owners
Page | 20



Page 48

¢ Planning policy and lack of local control over development site location
e Balancing the mix of tenure over commercial viability to ensure that developments succeed

e Lead in time for developments, particularly for large strategic sites and small constrained sites and
their impact on delivering the target number of properties

e Creating a strong strategy that land owners and developers can buy into in order to meet local
aspirations

e Financial constraints — lack of grant funding / viability gaps

The lack of gap funding to encourage development and funds to address the additional costs of land
remediation for brownfield sites will make a number of sites very difficult to develop.

Our Ambition

Rotherham partners have agreed the follow ambitions for housing;

To deliver 14,000 new houses by 2030 as set out in the Core Strategy

To provide a wide range of high quality housing to meet the needs of all people, including the people who
will taking up the 10,000 planned new jobs

To increase the number of people living in and around the Rotherham town centre; contributing to its
economic vitality and economic sustainability

To reduce the gap between the most and least disadvantaged neighbourhoods, so that all of Rotherham’s
people can live in safe, healthy and vibrant communities

Interventions

The Council has a key role in promoting housing activity and ensuring delivery across all tenures. In order to
deliver 1000 new homes each year, it is essential that we work collaboratively with the private sector to lever
in private finance. We have identified 130 HRA sites ready to be developed in the short to medium term,
which together are capable of delivering 1,500 new homes. In addition to this we have a number of
corporate residential sites to review and bring into our programme of housing growth.

The Council will work in partnership with the private sector to accelerate delivery on these three large sites.

(a) Waverley: Planning permission has been granted for the creation of a new community of 3,900
homes with supporting services and facilities. It is expected that 2,500 dwellings will be built on the
site and approximately 45 hectares of employment land developed. Major Development
Infrastructure Funding has been awarded. Delivery of this development has started and is currently
contributing about 100 properties per year to the core strategy target.

(b) Bassingthorpe Farm Development will provide for around 2,400 new dwellings on site with
around 1,700 new dwellings to be developed in the Plan period (13% of Rotherham's housing
requirement) with a mix of housing tenures, types and sizes. Around 11 hectares (5%) of
Rotherham's employment requirement will be developed in this area. Access to the site will be from
the existing local road network and a mix of community facilities and services will be provided on site
including a new primary school and health facilities.

A “Concept Framework” is currently being prepared and this will determine the size, form and layout
of the overall development, including the mix and location of uses, pedestrian and vehicular access
arrangements, the consideration of constraints including mitigation measures, and the timing of each
aspect of development, including trigger points for the delivery of essential services and facilities.

(c) Dinnington East:_Development will provide for around 700 new dwellings (5% of Rotherham's
housing requirement) in accordance with detailed masterplanning of this area to ensure the delivery
of new residential development with appropriate supporting facilities and sufficient greenspace to
meet the needs of new residents.

Furthermore, masterplanning will address the need to integrate the proposed development with the
existing community, to ensure the protection and enhancement of existing bridleways, cycle ways
and footpaths and the promotion and enhancement of sustainable transport accessibility.

Page | 21



Page 49

In addition, the Council will work in partnership with the private sector to develop new residential
development in the Town Centre.

Town Centre: Rotherham town centre currently has a strong rental market which offers an
opportunity to increase the number of people in and around the town centre. There are various sites
in and around the town centre that could support the delivery of 1000 new homes. This is a
strategically important area within the Sheffield -Rotherham corridor and an application has been
made for a Local Development Order which will help to remove some of the planning constraints and
accelerate delivery across key sites which are currently struggling to progress.

Targets/impacts/outcomes

2015 2025 change

Number of residential properties 114,791 126,000 10% increase p.a. for
first 5 years (to
incrementally build up
to 1000 p.a. target)

Affordable homes (25%) Yeadads ???? +2,750

Land made available for development 19 hectares 29 hectares
(based on 35 dwellings per hectare)

Delivery Plan

Priority  Actions(s) Timescale Outcomes Lead
organisation
Complete Strategic Housing Market  March 15 Clear picture of housing need  Housing / Planning
Assessment across the borough and joint

report with Sheffield

Accelerate delivery on major sites Ongoing Housing growth on these key ~ Housing / Planning
(Waverley and Bassingthorpe Farm) sites

Identify Council and other public Ongoing Phased delivery plan Housing / Planning
sector land / assets for residential outlining the number of

development and produce site properties to be built per site

plans per year, that can be

monitored against the Core
Strategy target of c1000
properties per year and

identify any shortfall.
Town centre — identify key sites, Ongoing Increased housing across the  Housing / Planning
create prospectus to accelerate proposed Sheffield /
development Rotherham housing zone
Utilise national growth tools at the  Ongoing Increased housing across all Housing / Planning
local level, for example Housing tenures

Zone, build to rent, custom build,
national affordable housing
programme

There are various different potential models depending on who owns the land, who will project manage and
build the homes and who will manage the homes once completed. It is essential that the Council takes an
innovative and entrepreneurial approach to delivery.

Land ownership Project Construction Management (rented
management and shared ownership)
Council - HRA land Council Councll Council

Page | 22



Page 50

Council — Corporate Housing association Housing association Housing association

asset Private sector Private sector Private sector
Private Individual — self-build
plot

Page | 23



Page 51

Theme 6 Town centre

Current overview

Rotherham town centre is and will remain the borough’s primary retail, leisure and service centre. The
historic market town hosts over 400 businesses. The indoor market complex is home to around 80
permanent stalls and is complemented by themed outdoor markets, a Tuesday street-market, monthly
Farmers’ Market and weekly Asian Bazaar. Rotherham Interchange welcomes 120,000+ visitors per week.

A 2010 study highlighted Rotherham as having the highest level of retail competition of the 200 centres
reviewed, due to the close proximity of Meadowhall and Parkgate Shopping Park, which over time have
taken many brand names that were previously represented on the High Street. In addition, like many others,
the town centre felt the impact of the economic downturn; a number of the high street stores that ceased
trading nationally were represented in Rotherham and long-term vacant units are evident on some of the
primary shopping streets. With a limited property portfolio the Council's influence on the retail market is
limited and with many absentee landlords and properties held in investment trusts, progress on securing
end-users can be slow.

Whilst Rotherham boasts a loyal customer base that makes regular trips, in understanding the profile of
existing shoppers and that of residents of the wider borough, it was clear there was scope to reduce the
significant leakage of expenditure of Rotherham’s residents, particularly from those with a higher level of
disposable income.

In 2001 Rotherham embarked upon a Renaissance programme to transform the town centre and has to date
enjoyed some major successes including the delivery of over 31,000 sq. ft. of retail and leisure floor-space
and more than 150 residential units. Recent completion of a £1.6m investment into the public realm in the
town centre was followed by the completion of the Rail Station’s £7.5m refurbishment, the opening of the
Council’s new civic offices, the development of a new 12,000 seat community football stadium and location
of a superstore on the site of the previous Council offices. Not surprisingly some key elements of
Rotherham’s regeneration plans have faced set-backs due to Government cut-backs public funding for
planned schemes has been withdrawn and private sector investors continue to be cautious.

Evidence of the co-ordinated effort to regenerate the town centre, including the provision of direct financial
incentives to target retail and leisure operators, is evident in falling vacancy rates, an encouraging number of
new businesses opening their doors (86 in the period 2010- 2013) and increasing footfall (against the context
of national decreases for the same period). In addition the retail offer has also led to increased satisfaction
levels of shoppers and a changing shopper profile with a younger, more affluent shopper now visiting the
town centre.

The highly successful THI Programme to revitalise the High Street, has brought a number of historic
buildings back into use. This regeneration combined with the grants and other support to businesses has led
to a strong and thriving independent retail offer within the town centre, including innovative ideas such as the
“Maker's Emporium.”

The Challenge

Rotherham is located within 3 miles of both Meadowhall and Parkgate/Retail World, meaning it faces some
of the highest levels of competition of any town centre in the country. Property prices for commercial and
residential development mean that many developments require gap funding in order to proceed

The evening and night time economy is focussed around pubs and clubs, with no real family offer available
and the culture and leisure offer is relatively weak.

Revitalising the Town Centre to build on recent significant investments in the public realm is one of
Rotherham’s most important regeneration priorities, with the potential to contribute to both economic growth
and deliver new employment opportunities.

Our Ambition
The ambition for the Town Centre is to:

e Toimprove the perception of the town centre as a place to shop, live, work and visit

Page | 24



Page 52

e Toimprove the culture/leisure offer, including a cinema with associated developments, a hotel and a
more family-centric evening offer.

e To redevelop the Markets Complex as a shopping destination and as a link between Tesco and the
retail core of the town centre.

e To deliver a major town centre development on Forge Island

e To improve the retail offer, building on our success to date and our designation as a Portas Pilot
e To increase town centre living, which is critical to the vitality of the area

Interventions

Continue to work with prospective town centre businesses to ensure that we provide a strong independent
retail offer. This support will maintain business vitality grants and other support for new starts retail
businesses within the town centre

Work with partners to deliver a number of identified infrastructure projects
- Redevelopment of Forge Island
- Redevelopment/refurbishment of Markets Complex
- Provision of a town centre hotel
- Provision of a town centre cinema

Identify/provide sites for 2,000 more residential units in the town centre

Targets/impacts/outcomes

2015 2025 change
Town centre residential units 250 2,000 +1,750
Town centre residents 500 4,000 +3,500
Vacancy rates (Prime streets) 13.7% 11.0% -24.5%
Shopper satisfaction TBC TBC
(3 yearly)
Delivery Plan
Priority Actions(s) Timescale Outcomes Lead organisation
Produce Masterplan(s) Agree boundary Dec 2014 Plan prepared to
for town centre Identify strategic sites ~ Feb 2015 drive
and owners
Draft Masterplan April 2015
Deliver a cinema Select deVeIOper 2015 RMBC, private sector
Cinema opens 2018 Town centre
cinema with
associated leisure
developments
Deliver a hotel Agree site(s) Mar 2015 Hotel within town  RMBC, private sector
Contact centre or edge of
operators/developers 2015 town centre
Markets complex Agreed way forward March 2015 Redeveloped RMBC
Works completed 2016 Markets complex

acting as a link

Page | 25



Page 53

Continuation of vitality  Identify new funding

grants Identify target
businesses

THI 2 Submit bid

Residential schemes Identify priority sites

2015
Ongoing

August 2015

On-going

between Tesco
and town centre

Continue to grow
the independent
retail sector in the
town centre
Further
improvement to
High St and
surrounding area

RMBC, The Source, retail
businesses and start-ups

RMBC, HLF, town centre
property owners

RMBC, RSLs, HCA, private
developers

Local partners will work with public, private and third sector organisations to deliver this Theme. The leading

delivery partners are:

¢ RMBC
e Retailers
e Developers

HCA
SYPTE
The Source

Priority Project:

3. Town Centre Programme: To establish a number of projects that will create a stronger more

diverse offer within the town centre

4. Create a University Campus in Rotherham: the Town Centre has the potential to accommodate

a higher education campus

Page | 26




Page 54

Theme 7 Transport

Current Overview

Rotherham is centrally placed within the UK and easily accessible to road network via M1 and M18> Its
central location is an asset in attracting new inward investments and the HS2 station planned for Meadowhall
on the Rotherham border (or possibly Sheffield City Centre) will increase its attractiveness to national and
international businesses.

Transport and accessibility are the glue that binds the Borough together. As the Borough grows it is essential
to connect people with jobs, services, friends and families but the demand for travel needs to be balanced
with a need to manage traffic congestion and to reduce the negative effects of vehicle use and emissions.

The majority of residents work within Rotherham or neighbouring boroughs, with large numbers travelling to
Sheffield and vice versa. It is important that local services allow people to access both the traditional
employment locations, and new sites which will be developed over the next ten years.

The Challenge

There are three major challenges which need to be addressed to ensure that local residents can access
employment opportunities in the sub-region. These are:

e Limited rail services — no mainline stops, limited platform length at Central Station and overcrowding at
peak times.

¢ Declining bus usage due to availability of cheap or free parking at some locations.

e Making employment sites accessible to all residents of the Borough, especially those reliant on public
transport or wishing to travel using sustainable travel choices.

Improved rail, tram and bus services over the next ten years will be important in ensuring residents can
access new job opportunities.

Our Ambition

The transport ambitions combine the need to ensure transport infrastructure supports new employment
investment opportunities while at the same time serving the needs of local residents to access new
employment sites and existing centres. The ambitions are:

e To focus new development along key public transport key public transport corridors and in places
adjacent to existing shops and services.
e To improve rail services and access to stations and to ensure Rotherham is well connected to HS2.

e To improve connectivity between major settlements, within and outside the borough, particularly
Manchester and Leeds and the Humber Ports.

e To provide public transport and a sustainable transport network for walking and cycling that
connects people to jobs and training

e To improve access to international gateways, notably Robin Hood Airport, East Midlands Airport and
Manchester International Airport.

e Ensure excellent linkages between employment, sites, housing developments and other
services.

The importance of sustainable transport is embedded within these ambitions and is reflected in activities to
increase the use of public transport services and car parking policies. There is also a need to encourage
more sustainable approaches to freight distribution, and this is an area where the Borough has investment
potential given its central location.

Page | 27



Interventions

The priority interventions will be extended as new financial support is made available through transport

Page 55

investment funds being transferred to the City Region. The initial interventions are set out below.

1.

5.

Works to Pool Green Roundabout to improve traffic flow in town centre and open up further development

land.

Delivery of DfT funded Tram-Train pilot linking town centre to Sheffield and Parkgate. If successful then

potential to expand further, but need to retain existing heavy rail line

Waverley Link Road to remove pressure on Junction 34 of the M1 and the Parkway, with the proposed

development at Waverley and Sheffield Business Park

Bus Rapid Transport (North) — limited stop bus service, travelling along a fixed route between Sheffield
and Rotherham centres. North route will be built first, passing Meadowhall and Sheffield Hallam

University

Improvements to Rotherham Interchange.

Targets/impacts/outcomes

2015 2025 pa change
Reduce commuting distances
Increase % of journeys made by public
transport
More reliable journey times
Delivery Plan
Priority Actions(s) Timescale Outcomes Lead
organisation
Deliver works to Pool Secure ERDF funding Done Improved access and RMBC
Green Roundabout Carry out works Spring 2015 traffic flow within town
centre. Open up land
for development
Tram —train pilot Money secured from Opens in 2016 for initial  Improve linkages DfT
DfT 2 year pilot between town centre

Waverley Link Road

Widening of the Included as part of
Parkway SCRIF bid
Improvements to Infrastructure works to
existing road network cope with increased

traffic from economic
and housing growth

and Sheffield and
Parkgate

Local partners will work with public, private and third sector organisations to deliver this Theme. The leading

delivery partners are:

e RMBC
e SYPTE

Page | 28

e DfT

e Combined Authority



Appendix 1

SWOT analysis

Page 56

While Rotherham faces a number of challenges, it also has a number of strengths, including its
manufacturing and engineering expertise, as well as a number of new opportunities with the potential to

generate new investment and employment.

Rotherham

Strengths

Weaknesses

AMP — nationally significant centre of excellence and
Waverley more widely as a business location.
Rotherham at centre of country and with good access
to motorway network

Historical manufacturing and engineering base
Meadowhall, one of the largest retails centres in
England.

GCSE attainment — A*-C above national average
Post 16 provision very strong — colleges and sixth form
Good place to start a business, with strong incubation
support

Enterprise education — Rotherham model rolled out in
other areas

Pro-business local authority

Affordable house prices

Affordable place to live and do business

Workforce skills, including skills of new arrivals.
Workforce attainment at L3+ (post 19)

Primary school attainment

Lack of HE presence

Lack of sites and premises that are attractive to
markets

Skills — supply and demand — recruitment difficulties
(e.g. engineers)

Town centre performance

Weak property market (counter to affordable strength)
Perception of Rotherham — internal and external image
and perception — linked to image of town centre

Core city economy — weak private sector in Sheffield
Dependency culture — welfare to work and business
grants

Long standing pockets of multiple deprivation

Opportunities

Threats

Town Centre — work, residential and entertainment
offer (updating masterplan)

HS2 — connectivity, station location, increase values
along corridor to town centre

Sheffield Rotherham corridor

Flagship site at Rother Valley

Higher Education presence — town centre

Single public estate — rationalisation of public sector
buildings

Outsourcing — logistics — serving different markets
UTC in Sheffield — employer led skills agenda
Influence skills agenda/delivery through SCR Skills
Hub

Retail and logistics — change in jobs, purchasing
patterns, drive for low costs

Social exclusion — resources required to address very
challenging issue

Businesses located in old, out of date premises
Medium / large companies where decisions are made
at HQ outside Rotherham

Business mobility - local business choose to leave
Rotherham due to shortage of business
accommodation

We need to ensure that we maximise the benefits Rotherham achieve from this activity and that there is a
framework of support and activities in place to provide solutions to specific local issues not picked up at an
SCR Level. This will be provided through the Rotherham Growth Plan.

Some of the economic challenges currently facing Rotherham are:

o Being competitive in a global economy, particularly important to the manufacturing and engineering

sector.

e Lower numbers of businesses and jobs compared to the national average, although Rotherham’s

new enterprise record is improving.

e A lack of large development sites to bring to the market, needed to host large numbers of jobs
created in the next growth cycle (i.e. Dearne Valley in 1998-2008).

e Below average numbers of residents qualified to NVQ Level 3 or higher, although school results

have been improving.

o High retail competition for Rotherham town centre.

o Delivering over 14,000 new residential units in the next 15 years to meet housing demand.

These challenges set the framework for the Growth Plan.

Page | 29



Page 57

Appendix 2

Rotherham’s Core Strategy — key areas for the Growth Plan

The Rotherham Growth Plan should be read alongside the Rotherham Core Strategy, key areas are detailed
below.

Vision
Rotherham will be prosperous with a vibrant, diverse, innovative and enterprising economy. It will fulfil its role

as a key partner in the Sheffield City Region recognising the close economic, commercial and housing links
with Sheffield and our other neighbouring authorities.

The largest proportion of growth will be focused in the Rotherham Urban Area including major new
development at Bassingthorpe Farm which is key to delivering growth in the heart of Rotherham.
Regeneration of Rotherham town centre will enable it to fulfil its role as the borough’s primary retail, leisure
and service centre.

Considerable development will take place on the edge of the urban area at Waverley, with the development
of a major residential scheme and consolidation of the Advanced Manufacturing Park. Significant
development will also take place in Principal Settlements for Growth: in the north around Wath, Brampton
and West Melton, on the fringe of Rotherham Urban Area at Wickersley, Bramley and Ravenfield, and in the
south-east at Dinnington, Anston and Laughton Common.

New development will also take place in the borough’s principal settlements and local service centres.
Throughout Rotherham development will aim to create self-contained communities which support a network
of retail and service centres, where the need to travel is reduced and communities enjoy good access to
green spaces and the wider open countryside.

Rotherham’s Core Strategy has set out the following aims:

a) To implement a long-term spatial strategy that steers new development to the most sustainable
locations.

b) To create and secure sustainable communities that are as self-sufficient as possible in terms of
employment, retail and local services.

¢) To reduce the borough's contribution to, and adapt to the effects, of climate change.

d) To safeguard and enhance those elements which contribute to the distinct identity of Rotherham and to
secure the highest-quality design achievable

e) To ensure that the necessary new infrastructure is delivered to support the Plan's spatial strategy.

Proposed distribution of development

The Core Strategy also sets out the hierarchy of settlements, with the town centre as the principle town
centre, with Dinnington, Maltby and Wath upon Dearne, followed by a number of district centres. .

Hierarchy Centre Strategy
Rotherham Town Maintain and enhance role as Principal Town Centre
Centre the principal town centre
Town Centre Dinnington Improve the range of retail and service provision, reduce
vacancies and improve townscape and landscaping
Maltby Improve pedestrian mobility / accessibility, the quality and
range of comparison shopping outlets, and environment.
Wath-upon-Dearne Maintain the range of retail and service provision
District Centre Kiveton Park Improve the quality and range of retail and service provision,

and environmental quality

Parkgate Maintain the quality and range of retail and service uses,
improve comparison goods provision

Swallownest Maintain the quality and range of retail and service uses

Page | 30



Page 58

Swinton Improve environmental and physical quality of the shopping
precinct. Improve retail provision and pedestrian movement.
Wickersley Maintain the range of retail and service provision, improve

convenience retail provision

To be defined on the
Proposals Map

Local Centres Encourage developments which improve convenience and

comparison goods and service facilities provision.

The proposed distribution of housing land and new housing, and employment land and provision of new
retail space is set out in the table below. Waverley is particularly important with regard to both housing and
employment.

Settlement Housing Provision Employment Provision Retail
Provision
Percentage of Approx. % of Approx. Gross square
Borough number of borough hectares metres of
Requirement dwellings requirement of land floor space
Main location for new growth
Rotherham urban area 7,500 sqgm
(including Bassingthorpe Farm convenience
Strategic Allocation) goods
38% 5,471 30% 71 11,000 sqm
comparison
goods
(Rotherham
town
centre)
Principle Settlements
Maltby and Hellaby 5 600 2 0
Aston, Aughton and Swallownest 4 450 8 19 0
Swinton and Kilnhurst 4 450 0 0
Wales and Kiveton Park 2 300 4 9 0
Local service centres
Waverley (with significant
potential for growth) 20 2500 19 45 0
Catcliffe, Treeton and Orgreave 1 150 5 12 0
Thorpe Hesley 150 0 0 0
Thurcroft 2 250 3 6 0
Todwick 0 0 0
Harthill 0 0 0
Woodsetts 0 0 0
Other villages 1 150
Laughton en le Morthen 0 0 0
Harley
Green belt villages 0 0

Page | 31




Page 59

Appendix 3

Growth Zones

Growth zones are those areas within the borough identified as having greatest potential to deliver
the growth in jobs and housing that we are seeking.

The Zones will possess “oven ready” employment sites, with strong links to their local communities
and a holistic package of support for new and existing businesses, to ensure their growth potential
is maximised

Housing development will include local services and public transport links to major employment
areas; to ensure the sustainability of the

Dinnington/A57

¢ Dinnington is currently home to 650 businesses, employing approximately 6,800 people

¢ Development of the Colliery site has proved very successful, with Phase 1 fully occupied and
Phase 2 starting to fill up. This will be further supported by the location of some Enterprise Zone
sites within the development.

e Works to turn the A57 into a dual carriageway along with the provision of a roundabout at
Todwick have significantly improved access from Junction 31 of the M1. This has allowed the
inclusion in the Core Strategy of a major employment site to the south of Dinnington at “Todwick
North”

¢ A high level of new residential development has taken place at Laughton Common in recent
years, The Core Strategy identifies a number of new development sites to the East of
Dinnington which will provide approximately 700 new residential units

¢ RMBC’s “Matrix” Business Incubation Centre is situated in Dinnington Business Park, providing
support and space for new start-up businesses

Dearne Valley

e The Dearne has undergone major redevelopment over the last 20 years on back of the colliery
site reclamation and Enterprise Zone status; funded by large amounts of European and
government money.

e  What are proposed housing numbers?

e Dearne Valley College a major FE College is located in the Dearne and provides Vocational
courses for young people, adult courses, Higher Education and apprenticeships

e There has been a long history of Partnership working, originally through the Dearne Valley
Partnership (DVP) and now through the creation and implementation of the Dearne Valley
Eco-Vision

e Currently the Dearne plays host to 660 businesses, employing approximately 18,900 people.
This includes some major employers, including Capita, Garnett Dickinson and Next

e  Swinton is on the Doncaster- Rotherham rail line, but overall public transport

Page | 32



Page 60

Rotherham Urban Centre

Meadowbank Road is a key gateway into the town and will become of major strategic importance if
the South Yorkshire HS2 station is located at Meadowhall
Area contains a lot of existing business space that is in need of modernising/refurbishing

Bassingthorpe Farm

Located to the north of the town centre, Bassingthorpe Farm is a 200 ha site with
ownership shared between RMBC and the Wentworth Estate Identified as a strategic
housing site, there is a proposal for 2,400 houses and 11ha of employment land, plus
primary school and a health centre. Construction likely to commence in 2018 and last for up
to 15 years.

The site has been confirmed as a Strategic Allocation in the Core Strategy allowing it to
come forward ahead of other sites in the Sites & Policies document. This means it will be
removed from the Green Belt once the Core Strategy is adopted.

Rotherham-Sheffield (Economic) Corridor

Home to the Advanced Manufacturing Park (AMP) a world class facility for the AMM sector.
Provides approximately 750 direct jobs, plus numerous indirect jobs in the local supply
chain. A high proportion of the direct jobs are higher skilled and we need to ensure these
can be secured by Rotherham residents.

Just under 4,000 new houses at the Waverley Community

RMBC and SCC are working on a Masterplan for the area; seeking to develop an
“Innovation District” based around a core of advanced manufacturing, but including
housing, culture and leisure in the mix.

An HS2 station at Meadowhall will provide a catalyst for economic growth, allowing
refurbishment/replacement of older buildings and driving likely growth in the PBFS sector.

Page | 33



Page 61

Appendix 4
Funding

Funding will be essential for the successful delivery of the Growth Plan. Although the
amount of public funding has reduced considerably other recent years there is still funding
available for certain economic activity

Sheffield City Region European Structural Investment Fund (ESIF)

The European Structural Funds Operational Programme 2014-2020 will be delivered
regionally through the ESIF, which is part of the SCR Strategic Economic Plan. There is
approximately £177m available for South Yorkshire for the programme period which is
expected to become available during 2016 following calls for proposals in 2015.

The Rotherham Growth Plan has been aligned to the SEP in order to maximise
opportunities to be awarded funding for projects that will deliver business start-up, growth
and inward investment activity within the borough.

Growth Deals

National Growth Deals with the SCR will see Government commit resources to enable the
City Region to deliver it SEP, as the Rotherham Growth Plan has been aligned with the
SEP it is likely that some of that resource will be used to deliver economic growth activity
in Rotherham alongside the ESIF projects and programmes.

This will be a broad range of activity from business growth and skills development to
infrastructure and land development.

Integrated Infrastructure Plan (lIP)

The IIP will used to identify and prioritise the infrastructure needs of the Sheffield City
Region and will enable Rotherham to put forward projects that meet those priorities for
funding. This will include a spatial assessment of the City Region that includes the
housing and employment land allocations.

Page | 34



Appendix 5

Page 62

Proposed employment growth by sector

The LEP team have commissioned work to identify the likely growth required by sector and
local authority area, if the target of 70,000 net new private sector jobs by 2024 is to be
achieved. This is assuming “policy on” with major spend on infrastructure to ensure

suitable developments are delivered.

The Rotherham figures are set out below:-

Sector 2013 jobs 2024 jobs Increase % increase
Financial & Professional Services 3,600 4,300 700 +19.4%
Business Services 8,500 11,000 2,500 +29.4%
Health 12,000 12,700 700 +5.8%
Education 9,700 9,875 175 +1.8%
Retail 9,300 10,300 100 +10.8%
Construction 5,600 6,250 650 +11.6%
Sports, Leisure & Culture 6,600 7,400 800 +12.1%
CDI 3,100 3,800 700 +22.6%
Logistics 3,600 5,250 1,650 +45.8%
Advanced Manufacturing 3,600 5,900 2,300 +63.9%
Med-Low Tech Manufacturing 9,000 7,500 -1,500 -16.7%
Public Admin 5,800 4,500 -1,300 -22.4%
Low Carbon 2,100 2,500 400 +19.0%
Other Sectors 10,500 10,850 350 +3.3%
TOTALS 92,300 101,425 9,125 +9.9%

Page | 35




Page 63 Agenda ltem 9

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL — REPORT TO MEMBERS I

1. Meeting:- Cabinet Member and Advisers for Business Growth
and Regeneration

2. Date:- Monday 12" January 2015

3. Title:- Tuesday Street Market Expansion
Ward 2 Boston Castle

4. Directorate:- Environment and Development Services

5. Summary

Rotherham Markets are a vital ingredient in ensuring a differentiated shopping offer
in the town centre; the Tuesday Street market in particular continues to drive footfall
which is beneficial to the town centre as a whole. The RMBC Markets Service has
undertaken consultation with current Tuesday traders and customers to establish the
potential for extending the Tuesday Street Market from 62 to 95 stalls. This report
sets out the business case for the proposed extension.

6. Recommendations

To note the considerations within the business case and potential additional income
and to support the replacement of the existing stalls and the expansion of the
Tuesday Street Market and specifically:
e The approval of the initial capital expenditure of £48,000 and proposed
repayment arrangements in the subsequent financial years

To note the approval of the increased staffing costs required to service the additional
stalls, estimated at £12k per annum.

7. Proposals and Details

Historically Tuesdays were one of the quietest footfall days in the town centre, the
introduction of the street market provided a much needed boost and Tuesday is now
consistently one of the busiest days of the week with retailers repeatedly highlighting
the positive impact that the market has on both footfall and trade. Markets are clearly
a unique selling point for the town and a key focus of our strategy to differentiate our
offer from our competitors; the Tuesday market is the most visible of all the markets
that operate and brings vibrancy and colour to the primary shopping streets.

We currently offer 62 trading areas within the Town Centre on Effingham Street, All
Saints Square, Upper Millgate and Howard Street and this remains popular
throughout.

The Tesco relocation has undoubtedly changed footfall patterns across the town
centre: a key objective is to ensure the wider town centre benefits from the increased



Page 64

footfall and widened customer base. Encouraging customers to make the trip across
Drummond Street and to utilise the wider town centre retail offer is paramount — the
extension of the market to Effingham Square is intended to attract customers and
draw them from TESCO into the town centre retail area. Similarly the previous
extension of the market into All Saints’ Square (focussed on fresh produce) has
positively impacted upon businesses trading in that area. In addition there is scope
to further expand the number of stalls on both Upper Millgate and College Street to
better link Corporation Street and High Street respectively and ensure maximum
benefit to these areas on market days.

If approved the extended market could be introduced in April 2015 (to allow time for
stall manufacture and delivery).

Current performance

With regards to the current market, the records from 8™ October 2011 — 11" October
2014 have returned an average attendance of:-

83% Regular traders
5% Casual traders
12% Empty or damaged gazebos

The income from 1% April 2011 — 31%" March 2014 returned an improved growth of
24% returned since 2011/2012.

1/4/2011 — 31/3/2012 £55,895.
1/4/2012 — 31/3/2013 £62,090.
1/4/2013 — 31/3/2014 £69,677.

The current equipment has now perished or extended past their recommended life
cycle and requires replacement within the short term if the market is to continue to
operate at maximum capacity. Replacement of the stalls would give the markets an
additional life-span of 5-7 years.

From the 1 October 2014, the Markets Service has compiled a trader waiting list
and six additional stalls are required immediately with significant interest expected
following advertisement of the new opportunities. In addition existing retailers and
indoor market traders are also expected to take the opportunity to trade on-street as
part of the market if the opportunity arises. The Market Service is confident that the
additional stalls will be fully occupied within 3 months of being introduced.

Charging structure and stall allocation:

To ensure fairness in allocating stalls to new and existing traders and to ensure that
the most popular trading positions (most likely adjacent to the new TESCO store) are
allocated to loyal and regular traders, a proportion of the new stalls in this location
will be first offered to existing traders hoping to relocate. However, to ensure
popularity of existing areas and peripheral stalls and to ensure continued variety it is
intended to integrate new traders throughout the market and at the new extended
locations and to retain existing traders in their current positions (including the food
retail area focussed around All Saints’ Square).



Page 65

The Markets Service currently charges traders one of three pitch tariffs being:

£10.00 (food stalls trading as part of the most recently extended area of the market
located around All Saints’ Square)

£19.90 (for retailers trading on more than one day on the outdoor covered markets or
for new casual traders)

£33.75 (regular traders)

In some cases regular traders are paying the higher tariff rather than being
recognised for loyal service and should ideally be charged a medium or smaller tariff
than casual traders. As such a number of options are being worked up which will:

e Ensure regular traders are not penalised
Provide attractive incentives to new retailers but ensure casual traders are
charged in accordance with their limited responsibility and requirement to
trade

o Reflect the footfall levels associated with different areas of the market
(through a potential zoned pricing structure)

The full stall allocation and pricing structure will be presented at a future meeting of
the Cabinet Member for Business Growth and Regeneration.

8. Finance
The investment required is broken down as follows:

One off capital costs:
o £35k to replace all existing stalls and purchase of 33 new stalls.
e £8k to purchase a small trailer and suitable vehicle for transporting (plus
associated servicing contract)
e {5k to purchase additional trestles and boards required for the stalls

These costs are based on undertaking RMBC’s competitive tendering process.

Ongoing revenue costs of:
o £12k per year for employee and on-costs (that are essential to accommodate
the setting up and dismantle of the increased number of stalls).

It is proposed that via the Public Loans Board, £48,000 will be borrowed over a 5
year period with total repayment estimated at £54,840 with an annual repayment
figure of £11,880 in year one reducing to £10,056 in year 5. There is an option to
repay early if achievable also.

Based on an initial options appraisal, the proposed additional income to be
generated is estimated at between £25,000- £53,000 per annum depending on the
pricing structure that is decided upon and is reflective of full occupation by month 3
of operation. As such there will be sufficient income from either scenario to cover the
loan repayments and staffing costs. In the case of the higher estimation, this would
also generate surplus income.



Page 66

9. Risks and Uncertainties

There is a risk that the street market’s popularity will not continue and all stalls will
not be occupied. Recent case studies have reported why markets are declining
which include:-

e High pitch charges
e Lack of marketing and promotion to customers and new traders
e Lack of awareness of the market

o Competition and oversubscribed commodities.

The following recommendations that would be implemented are:-

1. Sensible trading charges below the national average

2. Create a marketing and promotion campaign

3. Expand the marketing and promotion campaign to customers
4. Implement a balance of trade and cap commodity limits

The risks and uncertainties are therefore returned as low which is supported by the
growth each year as identified in this report.

There is a short term risk that if investment is not made to replace the current stalls,
the market will be reduced in size as market stalls become unusable. There is an
additional risk that if the market is not expanded, the aim to draw shoppers using the
new TESCO store into the wider town centre will not be realised.

10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications

Regeneration of the Central Area, is a corporate priority for the Council and its
ambition to create a vibrant place for people to live, work and visit.

The proposed activity will contribute to the following strategic priority of the
Community Strategy:

Develop Rotherham Town Centre as a destination providing a mixed economy of
specialist and quality shops, markets, housing and cultural life for all ages, &
establish a strategy to ensure local centres complement the offer in the town centre

By expanding the market we aim to enhance the quality and diversity of the retail
offer, increase foot flow in primary shopping streets and reduce vacancy rate in town
centre premises.

This project contributes towards the Economic Plan and in turn the Community
Strategy under Priority 5 — “Achieve Rotherham Town Renaissance” since the
development of the retail sector and the markets which help us differentiate our offer



Page 67

(and thus improvement of the town centre offer) is paramount to the creation of an
overall vibrant town centre.

11. Background Papers and Consultation
Consultation with:

Corporate Finance Team

Director of Planning and Regeneration
Existing traders

Town Centre Shoppers

Contact Name: Bernadette Rushton, Retail Investment Manager
Dean Thurlow, Markets Operations Manager



Page 68 Agenda Item 12

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



	Agenda
	4 Minutes of the meetings held on 1st and on 12th December 2014
	Minutes , 12/12/2014 Cabinet Member for Business Growth and Regeneration

	5 Chesterfield Canal - Members Steering Group
	Chsrfield Canal TofRef
	Chesterfield Canal2015

	6 Leisure and Green Spaces Fees and Charges 2015/16 and Allotment Rents 2015/16 and 2016/17
	Leisure fees appdxB
	Leisure fees appdxC

	7 Rotherham Economic Regeneration Fund - Allocation of Funding
	8 Rotherham Growth Plan - Consultation
	Growth Plan consultation apdxA

	9 Rotherham Town Centre - Expansion of Street Market on Tuesdays
	12 Rotherham Town Centre - Application for Business Vitality Grant

